
SCHEDULED MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 

• Monday. April 1St\ 5:30p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 

5:55p.m. 

6:00p.m. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

• Committee agendas will be available on Friday, April 12th ~ 2013. 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, APRIL grH, 2013 

Pre Meeting Activities 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Invocation -JEFF WATSON 

OFFICIAL AGENDA 

Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the 
main entrance 

Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

Roll Call - City Clerk Denise Pearce 

Recognition of a Quorum 

4. Presentation by 8 year old Avery Downum - Autism Awareness Month 

5. Comments from Citizens 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda. No action will be 
taken tonight. All comments will be taken under 
advisement. 

6. Approval of Minutes 

a) March 26th, 2013 Pg's 3-24 

7. Procedural Motions 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 

B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 
distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers .... 11; 13; 14; 15. (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of the 
council members). 

8. A Resolution authorizing the temporary operation of a carnival, presented by Wyman 
Morgan, Dir. of Admin & Financial Services. Pg's 25-29 

9. A Resolution authorizing the Mayor and the City Clerk of the City of Springdale to 
accept a gift of land from Karen Morton. Pg's 30-31 

10. A Resolution authorizing contract execution for Street Paving Services for 2013, 
presented by Sam Goade, Dir. of Public Works. Pg's 32-43 

11. Ordinance Committee Report & Recommendations by Chairman Mike Overton: 

An Ordinance amending Chapter 98 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas; to declare an emergency and for other purposes. Pg's 44-45 

12. Street & CIP Committee Report & Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans: 

A. A Resolution authorizing execution of a Developer Partnership Agreement with 
Wai-Mart Real Estate Business Trust. Pg's 46-57 

B. A Resolution authorizing Capital Improvement Project Funds- Match Grant Funds 
for the replacement of runway approach lights at the Springdale Airport. Pg's 58-77 



C. A Resolution authorizing the purchase of property located at 622 Park Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. Pg's 67-73 

13. City Council Committee of the Whole: 

An Ordinance calling for a special election to fill a vacancy on the Springdale City 
Council; to declare an emergency and for other purposes. Pg 74 

14. Planning Commission Recommendations by Planning Director Patsy Christie: 

An Ordinance accepting the Replat of Phase I of Legendary Subdivision to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, and declaring an emergency. Pg's 75-77 

15. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of 
overgrown brush and debris within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 605 
North Jefferson, presented by Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney. Pg's 78-83 

16. Comments from Department Heads. 

17 Comments from Council Members. 

18. Comments from City Attorney. 

19. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 

20. Adjournment. 



SPRlNGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26, 2013 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on March 26, 2013, in 
the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse called 
the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Bobby Stout 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Richard Farris 
Mike Irwin 
Rick McWhorter 
Tom Evers 
Loyd Price 
SamGoade 
Courtney Kremer 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward4 
Ward 4 (Absent) 
Ward 2 (Absent) 
Ward 1 
Ward 1 
City Attorney 
City Clerkffreasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning & Comm. Dev. Director 
Police Captain 
Fire Chief 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Chief Building Inspector 
Human Resource Director 
Public Works Director 
Animal Services Director 

RESIGNATION OF ALDERMAN BOBBY STOUT 

Mayor Sprouse read the following statement from Alderman Bobby Stout: 

Mayor Sprouse, 

It is with great regrets that I am announcing my resignation effective April! st, 2013. It is 
for personal reasons why I am resigning. I am very thankful to have represented the 
citizens of Springdale since January 1, 1997. I want to thank you for a good job of 
representing Springdale. Feel free to oontact me for any further details. 

Bobby Stout 

At the end of the meeting tonight, discussion will be held regarding how to proceed with 
filling the vacancy. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Reed moved the minutes of the March 12, 2013 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26, 2013 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

ADOPTION OF EMERGENCY CLAUSES ON ORDINANCES PASSED AT THE 
MARCH 12.2013 CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

The following Ordinances were adopted at the March 26, 2013 City Council meeting. 
None of the emergency clauses could be passed because there were not enough members 
of the council present. 

Alderman Ford made the motion to approve the emergency clause on the following items 
below. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

A. Ordinance No. 4672, amending Article 2, Section 10 (b) of the Zoning 
Ordinance ofthe City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

B. Ordinance No. 4673, accepting there-plat of Lots 10,11,12 and 13 of the Blue 
Ridge Meadows Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

C. Ordinance No. 4674, authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into a 
contract on behalf of Springdale District Court with Professional Business 
Systems (BPS) to waive competitive bidding. 

D. Ordinance No. 4675, to waive competitive bidding for additional 
improvements on Hylton Road Project. 

E. Ordinance No. 4677, authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the 
razing and removal of a structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
located at 307 South Cleveland Street. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

ORDINANCE NO. 4678 - REZONING 2.5 ACRES OWNED BY SIX JUDGES. INC. 
LOCATED AT 3112 N. THOMPSON. FROM C-5 TO C-6 AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY 

Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 2.5 acres owned by Six Judges, Inc. 
located at 3112 N. Thompson, from C-5 to C-6 and declaring an emergency. 

A public hearing was held at the March 5, 2013 Planning Commission meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Overton moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

"'t' 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26,2013 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4678. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4679- REZONING 151.8 ACRES OWNED BY ECCLESIA. INC., 
OREN PARIS Ill, LOCATED AT 9165 NATIONS DRIVE. FROM A-1 TO P-1 AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 151.8 acres owned by Ecclesia, Inc., Oren 
Paris lli, located at 9165 Nations Drive, from A-1 to P-1 and declaring an emergency. 

A public hearing was held at the March 5, 2013 Planning Commission meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4679. 

RESOLUTION NO. 43-13 -APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE APPEAL BY 
BEVERLY AND BRAD LLOYD FOR USE UNIT 48 (TO RENT U-HAUL TRAILERS) 
AT 1000 S. OLD MISSOURI ROAD AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a conditional use appeal by Beverly and 
Brad Lloyd for Use Unit 48 (to rent U-Haul trailers) at 1000 S. Old Missouri Road as set 
forth in Ordinance No. 4030. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL 
USE AT 1000 SOUTH OLD MISSOURI ROAD AS 
SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and 

ll'l 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26, 2013 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on March 5, 2013 
on a request by Beverly and Brad Lloyd a Use Unit 48 (Automotive, Machinery and 
Equipment Open Display) in a Light Industrial District (1-1). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
eight (8) yeas and no (0) nays recommends that a conditional use be granted to Beverly 
and Brad Lloyd for a Use Unit 48 (Automotive, Machinery and Equipment Open Display) 
in a Light Industrial District (1-1) with the following conditions -

No more than two (2) trucks - one 26' and one 14' on site to be parked on side of 
building: 
No more than 4 trailers on site to be parked in the back of the building. 
There will be no signage for U-Haul 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
Beverly and Brad Lloyd for a Use Unit 48 (Automotive, Machinery and Equipment open 
display retail sales) in a Light Industrial District (1-1) with the following conditions-

No more than two (2) trucks - one 26' and one 14' on site to be parked on side of 
building: 
No more than 4 trailers on site to be parked in the back of the building. 
There will be no signage for U-Haul 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 43-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 44-13 - APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE. CURBS. GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO T.G. SMITH ELEMENTARY MEDIA 
CENTER IN CONNECTION WITH L13-03, A LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT 

Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver of street improvements, 
drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to T.G. Smith 
Elementary Media Center in connection with L13-03, a Large Scale Development. 

Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 

\D 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26, 2013 

recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides for tour options to consider, either Option 1 to grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 tq approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance. 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1. Alderman Reed made 
the second. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF 
STREET IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, 
GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO T. G. SMITH 
ELEMENTARY, MEDIA CENTER IN 
CONNECTION WITH L13-03, A LARGE SCALE 
DEVELOPMENT 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs and gutters to be first heard by the Planning Commission 
and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the 
City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Plamring Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to T. G. Smith Elementary, Media Center in connection L13-03, a large 
scale development and. the Planning Commission recommends denial of the waiver 
request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements toT. G. Smith Elementary 
Media Center including improvements related thereto, drainage, curbs, and gutters in 
connection with a large scale development, Ll3-03, T. G. Smith Elementary Media 
Center. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF ____ _. 
2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Ford, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: Overton 

The Resolution was numbered 44-1 3. 

....... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26,2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 45-13 - APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS. DRAINAGE. CURBS. GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 IN CONNECTION WITH A SINGLE FAMILY 
DWELLING AT 4719 ROBBINS ROAD OWNED BY GREG JACKSON 

Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver of street improvements, 
drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 in connection 
with a single family dwelling owned by Greg Jackson located at 4 719 Robbins Road. 

Ordinance #3047 . provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides for four options to consider, either Option 1 to .grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 to approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance. 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1. Alderman Jaycox made 
the second. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF 
STREET IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, 
GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 3725 IN CONNECTION WITH 
4719 ROBBINS ROAD 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to Greg Jackson in connection with a single family dwelling and the 
Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to Greg Jackson including 
improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a single family dwelling. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF _ __ _... 
2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

QC) 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26, 2013 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Reed, Jaycox, Brw1s, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 45-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 46-13 - APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS. DRAINAGE. CURBS. GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO GEORGE'S INC .. IN CONNECTION WITH 
L13-06. A LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT 

Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver of street improvements, 
drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to George's 
Inc., in connection with Ll3-06, a Large Scale Development. 

Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides for four options to consider, either Option 1 to grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 to approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance. 

Alderman Watson moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1. Alderman Reed 
made the second. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF 
STREET IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, 
GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO GEORGE'S INC., IN 
CONNECTION WITH L13-06, A LARGE SCALE 
DEVELOPMENT 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to Georges, Inc. in connection with a large scale development, L13-06 and 
the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to George's Inc., including 
improvements related thereto, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks in connection with a 
large scale development, L13-06. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF -------" 
2013. 

0\ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26, 2013 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 46-13. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ORDINANCE NO. 4680 - TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR A BACKUP 
GENERA TOR FOR THE CID BUILDING COMPLEX 

Aldennan Overton presented an Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for a backup 
generator for the CID Building Complex. The building complex includes the fuformation 
Technology Department which is vital to all the departments of the City. 

Maintenance on all the City's backup generators has been combined into one contract 
with United Engines that reduced the annual cost substantially. The purchase cost of a 
125kW generator from United Engines is $34,652.00. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Aldennan Jaycox moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Bruns made the second. 

Alderman Reed said he does not feel like we get the best price when we waive 
competitive bidding. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: Reed 

Aldennan Jaycox moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderntan Overton made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: Reed 

The emergency clause did not pass. 

The Ordinance was numbered 4679. 

0 ..... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26, 2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 47-13 - TO PARTICIPATE WITH THE ROTARY CLUB OF 
SPRINGDALE TO CONSTRUCT A CHILDREN'S ADVENTURE PLAYGROUND 
WITHIN AN EXISTING CITY PARK KNOWN AS ROTARY PARK LOCATED 
ALONG SOUTH 48™ STREET 

Alderman Reed presented a Resolution by the City Council of the City of Springdale to 
participate with the Rotary Club of Springdale to construct a children's adventure 
playground within an existing city park known as Rotary Park located along South 48th 
Street. 

Judy Van Hoose, President of the Springdale Rotary Club, explained the Rotary Club is 
in the process of fund raising for the project. They are asking that the City of Springdale 
participate in the project by paying 50% of the project cost, not to exceed $300,000. 

Alderman Overton made the motion to adopt the following Resolution as amended. 
Alderman Reed made the second. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE TO PARTICIPATE WITH THE 
ROTARY CLUB OF SPRINGDALE TO CONSTRUCT A 
CIDLDREN'S ADVENTURE PLAYGROUND WITIDN 
AN EXISTING CITY PARK KNOWN AS ROTARY 
PARK LOCATED ALONG SOUTH 48T8 STREET 

WHEREAS, the Rotary Club of Springdale (the Club) has determined that there 
is a community need for a playground especially designed to serve the special needs of 
physically, emotionally, and mentally challenged children as well as all children, and 

WHEREAS, the Club has arranged for the professional services of architects, 
engineers, and construction estimators to develop a plan and estimate the cost to construct 
and equip such a playground (the Project); and 

WHEREAS, the Project design requires a surface area of approximately 8200 
feet upon which will be installed specialized fall impact reduction surfacing and 
appropriately designed equipment; and 

WHEREAS, the Project has been estimated to cost approximately $600,000 
divided as follows: 

A. All site work including surfacing ............... ...... ...... $300,000 
B. Purchase and installation of play equipment ...... $300,000 
C. All architectural, engineering, and construction 

management services (donated) ...... ............... $0 ........... .. 
Total estimated cost ........... $600,000 

WHEREAS, representatives of the Rotary Club appeared before the CIP 
Committee of the City Council on Tuesday, February 12, 2013 with a request that the city 
participate in the Project by paying 50% of the Project cost, not to exceed $300,000, and 
to be matched by up to a $300,000 donation from Springdale Rotary Club and no monies 
expended until matching funds are verified by City. 

WHEREAS, the CIP Committee voted unanimously to approve the request and to 
forward it to the full council with a do-pass recommendation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the City Council hereby approves 

..... ..... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26, 2013 

this resolution and, further, that the Mayor of Springdale is authorized to enter into the 
necessary contracts to implement its intent. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 
The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 47-13. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ORDINANCE NO. 4681 - TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR THE 
PURCHASE OF INTERNET SERVICES FROM WINDSTREAM 

Alderman Overton presented an Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for the purchase 
of internet services from Windstream for $4,032 per month. 

Due to the technical difficulty of writing bid specifications, the critical need for reliable 
service competitive bidding is not feasible or practical in the purchase of internet services 
and is here by waived. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass", 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

Alderman Overton moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4681. 

RESOLUTION NO. 48-13 - ESTABLISHING THE BUDGET FOR THE 
SPRINGDALE LAKE FISHING PIER (CP1005) AND AUTHORIZING 
CONSTRUCTION FOR THIS PROJECT 

Staff Engineer Alan Pugh presented a Resolution establishing the budget for the 
Springdale Lake Fishing Pier (CP005) and authorizing construction for this project. 

M 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26,2013 

RESOLUTION NO .. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE BUDGET 
FOR THE SPRINGDALE LAKE FISHING PIER 
(CP1005) AND AUTHORIZING CONSTRUCTION 
FOR THIS PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has received a grant from the Arkansas Game 
and Fish Commission (AGFC) for construction of a fishing pier at Lake Springdale; and 

WHEREAS, a fishing pier will provide enhanced recreational opportunities for 
the citizens of Springdale; and 

WHEREAS, the AGFC grant provides for $50,000 toward the construction of the 
fishing pier; and 

WHEREAS, the AGFC grant requires a minimwn 50% match in funding from 
the City of Springdale for this project; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to complete a pier that extends across the 
lake which will exceed of the required minimwn match; and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to formally establish a budget for this project. 

Fishing Pier $149,413.00 
Gangway abutment materials $2,500.00 
Contingency (5%) $7.595.65 
Total Project $159,508.65 

Game and Fish -$50,000.00 
City Total $109,508.65 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

1) The total project cost shall not exceed $159,508.65 without Council approval; 
and 

2) Construction of the fishing pier at Lake Springdale will begin upon completion 
of design and contract negotiation. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Ford moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

ff') 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26, 2013 

Yes: Ford, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 48-13. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4682 - TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A FISHING PIER AT 
LAKE SPRINGDALE; TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING; AND TO DECLARE 
AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

Alderman Reed presented an Ordinance to authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to enter 
into a contract for the construction of a fishing pier at Lake Springdale; to waive 
competitive bidding and to declare and emergency and for other purposes. 

The City of Springdale has received a grant from the Arkansas Game and Fish 
Commission for the construction of a fishing pier and the funds for this project must be 
committed prior to May 1, 2013 in order to receive this funding. The city will negotiate a 
contract with Atlantic Meeco, Inc., an AGFC approved provider, for this service. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Jaycox moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4682. 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A DEVELOPER 
PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT WITH WAL-MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS 
TRUST 

Staff Engineer Alan Pugh stated the developer partnership agreement with Wal-Mart Real 
Estate Business Trust is not ready at this time. 

Alderman Reed made the motion to table the Resolution. Alderman Overton made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

"'t' ..... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26, 2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 49-13- AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN ENGINEERING 
DESIGN CONTRACT FOR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS NEAR OAK GROVE 
ROAD SOUTH OF ELM SPRINGS ROAD 

Staff Engineer Alan Pugh presented a Resolution authorizing execution of an engineering 
design contract with CEI Engineering Associates for drainage improvements near Oak 
Grove Road, south of Elm Springs Road, in an amount not to exceed $10,500.00. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN 
ENGINEERING DESIGN CONTRACT FOR DRAINAGE 
IMPROVEMENTS NEAR OAK GROVE ROAD SOUTH OF ELM 
SPRINGS ROAD 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale made improvements to Elm Springs Road 
which enhances the development potential in the area, and 

WHEREAS, the City recognizes that drainage improvements are necessary in 
order to further enhance the development potential, and 

WHEREAS, CEI Engineering Associates, Inc have performed a drainage analysis 
for one of the potential developers, and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to have them continue this analysis of an overall 
drainage plan for the area which begins with the proposed survey, and 

WHEREAS, the program management team has negotiated a contract with CEI 
Engineering Associates, Inc in an amount not to exceed $10,500.00; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 
The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute an engineering design 
contract with CEI Engineering Associates, Inc. in amounts not to exceed $10,500.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day ofMarch, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 49-13. 

I(} ..... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26, 2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 50-13 - AMENDING THE 2013 BUDGET OF THE 
SPRINGDALE DISTRICT COURT 

District Judge Jeff Harper presented a Resolution amending the 2013 Budget of the 
Springdale District Court. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2013 BUDGET OF 
THE SPRINGDALE DISTRICT COURT 

WHEREAS, the District Judge has made certain purchases or desires to make 
certain purchases of legal research services, some computer equipment and make some 
office security improvements, and 

WHEREAS, these expenditures qualify for payment from funds in the Court 
Automation Fund, and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2013 budget of the Springdale 
District Court is hereby amended as follows with the increases to be paid from funds in 
the Court Automation Fund: 

Department 
District Court 
District Court 

Account No. Description 
20501034136001 Office & Postage 
2050103413 7010 Miscellaneous 

Present 
Budget 
18,500 
2,500 

Increase Decrease 
12,060 
1,840 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day ofMarch, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 50-1 3. 

Proposed 
Budget 
30,560 
4,340 

RESOLUTION NO. 51-13 - AMENDING THE 2013 BUDGET OF TilE PARKS 
DEPARTMENT (YOUTH CENTER) 

Parks and Recreation Director Rick McWhorter presented a Resolution amending the 
2013 Budget of the Parks and Recreation Department to increase the staff level to two 
employees at all times the Youth Center is open. 

\Q 

"""' 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26,2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2013 BUDGET OF 
THE PARKS YOUTH CENTER 

WHEREAS, the past practice of the Parks Department was to open the Youth 
Center at 5:00a.m. with only one employee present, and 

WHEREAS, it is the opinion of the Parks Director and the Mayor that this 
practice places this employee at an unacceptable level of risk, and 

WHEREAS, it is the Parks Director's recommendation to increase the staff level 
to two employees at all times the Youth Center is open, and 

WHEREAS, the total cost to implement the new policy is only $9,000; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2013 budget of the Parks Youth 
Center is hereby amended as follows: 

Present Proposed 
D~artment Account No. Descrintion Budget Increase Decrease Budget 

Youth Center I 0103024523001 Salaries 184,150 8,300 
Youth Center 10103024523501 FICA 17,500 600 
Youth Center 10103024523504 Worker's Comp. 3,020 100 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of March, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 51-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 52-13 - CREATING THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 

Mayor Sprouse presented a Resolution creating the City of Springdale Information 
Technology Department. Previously the expenditures relating to information technology 
have been included in the administration budget but have grown to the point that they 

192,450 
18,100 
3,120 

t-
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26, 2013 

need to be separated to better serve all the city departments. Mark Gutte will become the 
Information Technology Department Head. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION CREATING THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the use of technology and the need to support technology in all the 
departments of the City of Springdale has increased tremendously over the last few years 
and the staff assigned to this effort has grown to five, and 

WHEREAS, previously the expenditures relating to information technology have 
been included in the administration budget but have grown to the point that they need to 
be separated to reflect the effort and expenditures the City of Springdale is putting into 
technology to improve our efficiency in providing services to our citizens, and 

WHEREAS, the responsibility of the Information Technology Manager has 
increased to a level comparable to department heads of the City of Springdale; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1: There is hereby created the City of Springdale Information Technology 
Department with authorized positions as shown on attachment A; 

Section 2: The position of Director of Information Systems is hereby created and 
designated a department head position at a pay grade of95; 

Section 3: Mark Gutte is hereby appointed to the department head position of Director 
of Information Systems at a pay grade 95 step 7 ($71,711); 

Section 4: The 2013 budget of the City of Springdale is hereby amended as reflected on 
attachment B; 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of March, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

go -



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26,2013 

Attachment B: Budget amendments 

De~artment Account No. Description 
Administration 10101014113001 Regular Salaries 
Administration 10101014113002 Overtime 
Administration 10101014113004 Sick Leave Bonuses 
Administration 10101014113501 FICA Medicare 
Administration 10101014113502 Insurance 
Administration 10101014113503 Pensions 
Administration 10101014113504 Workers Compensation 
Administration 1 01 01014113 506 Car Allowances 
Administration 101010I4I15000 Utilities/water & sewer 
Administration 1010101411510I Buildings & Grounds 
Administration 10101014115110 Computers 
Administration I0101014116001 Office & Postage 
Administration I 01 01014116020 Natural Gas 
Administration 10101014116021 Electricity 
Administration 1010I014I17001 Insurance 
Administration 10 I 01 014117003 Communications 
Administration I0101014117005 Travel & Training 
Administration 101010141I8030 Equipment 
IT Department Regular Salaries 
IT Department Overtime . 
IT Department Sick Leave Bonuses 
IT Department FICA Medicare 
IT Department Insurance 
IT Department Pensions 
IT Department Workers Compensation 
IT Department Car Allowances 
IT Department Utilities/water & sewer 
IT Department Buildings & Grounds 
IT Department Computers 
IT Department Office & Postage 
IT Department Natural Gas 
IT Department Electricity 
IT Department Insurance 
IT Department Communications 
IT Department Travel & Training 
IT Department Equipment 

Present 
Budget 
961,800 

3,000 
5,250 

80,860 
157,260 
57,720 
5,040 
12,600 
21,500 
60,000 

334,000 
40,000 
21,000 
85,000 
25,000 
85,000 
20,000 
20,550 

Proposed 
Increase Decrease Budget 

221,030 740,830 
2,500 500 
1,280 3,970 

17,810 63,050 
35,150 122,110 
13,260 44,460 

3,140 1,900 
10,500 2,100 

400 21,100 
1,000 59,000 

334,000 
1,000 39,000 

500 20,500 
2,450 82,550 
2,000 23,000 
5,600 79,400 
3,000 17,000 

20,550 
219,030 219,030 

2,500 2,500 
1,280 1,280 

17,8IO 17,810 
35,150 35,I50 
13,260 13,260 
3,140 3,140 

10,500 10,500 
400 400 

1,000 1,000 
334,000 334,000 

1,000 1,000 
500 500 

2,450 2,450 
2,000 2,000 
5,600 5,600 
5,000 5,000 

20,550 20,550 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Bruns made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 52-13. 

0'1 -



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26, 2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 53-13- CREATING THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT AND 
REDEFINING THE RESPONSffiiLITIES OF THE PLANNING AND COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Mayor Sprouse presented a Resolution creating the Engineering Department and 
redefining the responsibilities of the Planning and Community Development Department. 
Previously both departrilents were under Patsy Christy, Director of Planning and 
Community Development. Alan Pugh will be appointed to the position of Director of 
Engineering. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION CREATING THE ENGINEERING 
DEPARTMENT AND REDEFINING THE RESPONBILITIES OF 
THE PLANNING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, as the City of Springdale grows, so does the work load and 
responsibilities of our department heads, and 

WHEREAS, the work load and responsibilities of the Planning & Community 
Development Director have increased to the level that the engineering functions should 
be separated into an Engineering Department like the cities ofLittle Rock, Fort Smith and 
Fayetteville, and 

WHEREAS, the Engineering Department would provide support to all 
departments and assist the Mayor with capital improvement projects; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

SECTION 1: there is hereby created an engineering department for the City of 
Springdale with an authorized staff of seven employees as shown on the attached spread 
sheet; 

SECTION 2: the department head position of Director of Engineering is hereby 
created at a pay grade of 95 with the duties and responsibilities reflected on the attached 
job description; 

SECTION 3: Alan Pugh is hereby appointed to the position of Director of 
Engineering at grade 95 step 11 ($79,463.00). 

SECTION 4: the 2013 budget will be amended to retlect budgets for the 
Engineering Department and Planning Department as indicated on the attached budget 
revision worksheet; 

SECTIONS: the duties and responsibilities of the Planning Director will changed 
to those reflected on the attached job description and the pay grade for this position is 
hereby changed from grade 96 to grade 95 with no change in the current compensation of 
the Planning Director; 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of March, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

= N 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26, 2013 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Bruns made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed 

No: Jaycox 

The Resolution was numbered 53-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 54-13- AUTHORIZING A MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT WITH 
THE NORTHWEST ARKANSAS COMMUNTIY COLLEGE (NWACC) 

Police Captain Richard Farris presented a Resolution authorizing a mutual aid agreement 
between the City of Springdale and the Northwest Arkansas Community College 
(NW ACC) for police services. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MUTUAL AID 
AGREEMENT WITH THE NORTH WEST ARKANSAS 

COMMUNITY COLLEGE (NW ACC) 

WHEREAS, NWACC has two locations in the City of Springdale, and 

WHEREAS, NW ACC and the City of Springdale desire to enter into a Mutual 
Aid Agreement for Police Services; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the City Council hereby approves 
this resolution and further that the Mayor of Springdale and the Police Chief are 
authorized to enter into the Mutual Aid Agreement between the City of Springdale and 
NWACC. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ , day of March, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

..-i 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26,2013 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 54-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 55-13 - AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A 
PURCHASING COOPERATIVE INTERLOCAL PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 

Wyman Morgan presented a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a national 
purchasing cooperative interlocal participation agreement with BuyBoard. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 
TO EXECUTE A PURCHASING COOPERATIVE 
INTERLOCAL PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale administration would like to take advantage 
of possible lower prices for material and supplied obtainable from the BuyBoard ; and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code Ann. 19-11-249 states "Any public procurement 
unit may either participate in, sponsor, conduct, or administer a cooperative purchasing 
agreement for the acquisition of any commodities or services" 

WHEREAS, Buy Board does not have a membership fee; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
execute a purchasing cooperative, interlocal, participation, agreement with BuyBoard. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of March, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 55-13. 

N 
N 



SPRlNGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26,2013 

ORDINANCE NO. 4683 -REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 4676 PASSED WITHOUT 
AN EMERGENCY CLAUSE ON MARCH 12. 2013; TO DECLARE AN 
EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance repealing Ordinance No. 4676 which 
was passed without an emergency clause on March 12, 2013. Since that meeting, the City 
Attorney's Office has received payment for the lien on 606 South West End Street. This 
is the r~on this ordinance needs to be repealed and then another ordinance be adopted 
filing a lien on the correct addresses. (Below) 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4683. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4684 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS WITHIN 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. LOCATED AT 4702 TYLER PLACE 
AND 3705 KENNY LANE 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris within the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, located at 4702 Tyler Place and 3705 Kenny Lane. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4684. 

f") 

""' 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 26, 2013 

RESIGNATION OF ALDERMAN BOBBY STOUT 

City Attorney Ernest Cate said after checking with Arkansas Municipal League, he found 
that the law does not require City Council to take any action on Mr. Stout's resignation. 
However, it is a good idea because Mr. Stout could theoretically rescind his resignation 
before you fill the vacant seat. 

Aldennan Jaycox made the motion to accept Bobby Stout's resignation, effective Aprill, 
2013. Aldennan Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

Abstain: Bruns 

Attorney Cate said since the unexpired portion of Bobby's term is more than one year, 
Arkansas State Statute requires that at the first regular meeting after the occurrence of the 
vacancy, City Council has to either elect to have someone fill his seat by majority vote of 
the remaining members of the council or call for a special election. 

After discussion, it was decided that Council will talk about options at their committee 
meeting on Monday, April 1, 2013, at 5:30 p.m., and be prepared to have a 
recommendation at the April9, 2013 City Council meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Aldennan Jaycox made the motion to adjourn. Aldennan Reed made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 7:26p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerkffreasurer 

~ 
M 



RESOLUTION NO .. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TEMPORARY 
OPERATION OF A CARNIVAL 

WHEREAS, Janet Edwards, Special Events Program Director from the 
Rodeo of the Ozarks has requested permission to conduct a Carnival 
entertainment event at the Parsons Stadium Rodeo Arena located at 1423 
Emma Avenue, put on by Ed Burlingame with Pride of Texas Amusements; 
and 

WHEREAS, Pride of Texas Carnival dates will be Wednesday, May 22nd, 
thru Sunday, May 26th, 2013, and 

WHEREAS, the carnival's hours of operation will be Wednesday, May 22nd 
thru Sunday, May 26th, 2013 from noon - Midnight; and 

WHEREAS, Sec. 26-43 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances provides that 
the operation of a carnival, sideshow or other similar amusement facility 
within the city must be approved by resolution adopted by the city council, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Janet Edwards, 
Special Events Program Director with the Rodeo of the Ozarks and Ed 
Burlingame with the Pride of Texas, is hereby authorized to conduct a 
carnival entertainment event in Parsons Stadium Rodeo Arena located at 
1423 Emma Avenue, May 22nd thru May 26th, 2013, with the carnival 
opening and closing times listed above. In case of a rain out, the Mayor has 
the authority to reschedule this event. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of April, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

II') 
N 



March 21, 2013 

City of Springdale 
100 N . Spring 
Springdale, AR 72764 

The Rodeo of the Ozarks will be hosting the Pride of Texas Carnival here at Parsons 
Stadium for its Spring Carnival Celebration. The event will open on May 22 and run 
through May 26. 

Jar{et Edwards 
Special Events Program Director 

P.O. Box 1909 • Springdale, AR 72765-1909 •1-479-756-0464 • Fax 1-479-756-6582 
www.rodeooftheozarks.com 

'D 
M 



"t 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
APPLICATION FOR CIRCUS/EVENT 

BUSINESSNAME: cKNi~D &C--4-he ()2o..(~ ~t .VrtA.~. ~T~~ 

OWNER: ~d. ~C \, V\CU.l.N¥\~ 

.---- I 

BUSINESS PHONE: q 7q, 75t,•Ol{.(Q~ 

EMERGENCYPHONE:~V\n~ 0tDb ~tU·7414 
T 1 

DATE OF EVENT~ maximum): rY\tu.J (;2~- ;Jl.J:> 

PHYSICAL LOCATION OF EVENT:Jhx. ~ ~~om ,. 1 t!st-3 ~ ~rm: ~dL 7:r}U:,c,l, 

HOURS OF OPERATIONCLimtted hrs. 10 a.m. to mldnlahtl: 

ARKANSAS SALES & USE TAX NUMBER: 

(SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT) 

L ~OFFICE USE ONLY 
1. APPLICATION FEt OF $1 00.00 COLLECTED: 

2. PROOF OF $1 MIL PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE:CNon-proflts exemptL_ _ __ _ 

3. COPY OF WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM PROPERlY OWNER: 

I ***-Pinae complete the following Inspections after Council Approval-

DATE OF COUNCIL APPROVAL: 

FIRE MARSHAL'S SIGNATURE:(Call'479-751-4510) 

BUILDING OFFICIAL'S SIGNATURE:(Call479-750-8557) 

...... 
N 



Client#: 805 EDBETTYB I DA~ (MMIDDIYYYY) 

3/14/2013 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the polley(les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subjectto 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 

. certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s) • 
PRODUCER '~2aiF 
Haas & Wilkerson Insurance I ~E ... ext•: 913 432-4400 J Fffc. Nol: 
4300 Shawnee Mission Parkway E-MAIL 

ADDRESS: 
Fairway, KS 66205 

INSURERISl AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICII 
913 432-4400 

INSURER A: ACE American Insurance Company 22667 
INSURED INSURERS: 

Ed & Betty Burlingame dba 
INSURERC: 

Pride Amusements, LLC 
lliSURERD: 

P. 0. Box 128 
INSURERE: 

Galena, KS 66739 
INSURERF: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE. NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACTOR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.· 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE =~ ~~ POLICY NUMBER I<:Wil~ &a~ LIMITS 

A GENERAL LIABILITY G21762556 ~4105/2013 04105/201• EACH OCCURRENCE s1 000 000 1---
~~~[i~$?J:~Jl.ncel ~ DMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY s100 000 

~ 
CLAIMS·MAOe [!]OCCUR MED EXP _jAny one person) sEXCLUDED 

~ 
PERSONAL & AOV INJURY s1,000 000 

~ 
GENERAL AGGREGATE s2,000 000 nt. AGGREnE LIMIT APrilS PER: PRODUCTS · COMP/OP AGG s2,000 000 

POLICY ~~g: X LOC s 
AUTOMOBILE LIABIUTY I fE'::'~';~tf1NGLE UMrT Is 1--

AIIYALITO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 
1--- ALL OWNED ..- SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 
1--- AUTOS 1-- AUTOS 

NON-OWNED Lfp~~~DAMAGE s 
I--

HIRED AUTOS 1-- AUTOS 
$ 

UMSREUAUAB 
HOCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 

1---
EXCESSUAB CLAIMS·MAOE AGGREGATE $ 

OED ~ ~ I RETENTIONs s 
WORKERS COMPENSA110N _WgR~~ I~JH-AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY y 1 N 
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERIEXECLITIVED E.l. EACH ACCIOEI'lT $ 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A 
(M•ndMaly In NH) E.L. DISEASE· EA EMPLOYEE $ 
If yea, ducrlbll under 

E.L DISEASE· POLICY LIMIT $ DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS beloW 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS /LOCATIONS /VEHICLES {Atlldl ACORD 101, Addition•! Rem•rka Sthedule,lf rnore apace Is requlnd) 

Additional Insureds: Parsons Stadium Rodeo Arena; City of Springdale; Springdale Benevolent Amusement 

Association, Rodeo of the Ozarks 

:TIFICATE HOLDER 
--·~ · ·· 

CANCELLATION 

Parsons Stadium Rodeo Arena 
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

1423 Emma ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

Springdale, AR 72764 
AUTHOR2EDREPRESENTA11VE 

I ~(J~ ... "AL. 

@ 1988·2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (201 0105) 1 of 1 The ACORD name and logo are registered marits of ACORD 
ts1404001M13n93 ARMSS 

I 

I 

CIO 
M 



CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
201 Spring Street, Room 203 

Springdale, AR 72764 
479-750-8118 

CUSTOMER RECEIPT *** 

Batch ID: CITYCLERK 3 /28/13 01 Receipt no: 3921 
Type SvcCd Description Amount 

MP MISC/ACCT #REQUIRED $100 . 00 
RODEO OF THE OZARKS 

LICENSES & PERMITS 
CARNIVAL PERMIT 

CK Ref#: 2 6072 
Total payment : 
Trans date: 3/28/13 

10101013210000 

$100.00 
$100 . 00 

Time : 13 : 2 9 : 3 6 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR PAYMENT 

~CQ)[PJW 

a-. 
N 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND THE 
CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE TO 
ACCEPT A GIFT OF LAND FROM KAREN MORTON. 

WHEREAS, Karen Morton is desirous of making a gift ofland to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, said land being more particularly described as follows: 

A part of the SE ~ of Section 22, Township 18 North, Range 30 West, Benton 
County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: Commencing at the 
railroad spike that marks the Southwest comer of said SE ~ of the SE ~ of 
Section 22, and run thence N 1" 49'35" E 453.64 feet to the point of beginning; 
thence S 815'31" E 521.78 feet; thence S 1" 49'35" W 83.48 feet; thence N 81 
5'31" W 521.78 feet; thence N 1" 49'35" E 83.48 feet to the point of beginning, 
containing 1 acre more or less. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, accept the above described property from Karen Morton. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

~-c~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

J:\CindyHorliclc\2013 Files\20 13 Resolutions\Mortonl.andDonation.doc 

Q 
~ 



WARRANTY DEED 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That Karen Morton, a single person, hereinafter 
called Grantor( s ), for and in consideration of the sum of 
One Dollar ($1 .00) and other good and valuable 
consideration in hand paid by the City of Springdale, a 
municipal corporation, hereinafter called Grantee, does 
hereby grant bargain and sell unto the said Grantee and 
Grantee's successors and assigns, the following described 
land situate in Washington County, State of Arkansas, 
to-wit: 

A part of theSE'!. of Section 22, Township 18 North, Range 30 West, Benton County, 
Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: Commencing at the railroad spike that marks 
the Southwest comer of said SE Y4 of theSE'!. of Section 22, and run thence N r 49'35" E 
453.64 feet to the point ofbeginning; thence S 875'31" E 521.78 feet; thence S r 49'35" W 
83.48 feet; thence N 81 5'31" W 521.78 feet; thence N r 49'35" E 83.48 feet to the point of 
beginning, containing 1 acre more or less. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said lands and appurtenances thereto belonging unto the said Grantee, 
its successors and assigns, forever. And I, the said Grantors, hereby covenant that I am lawfully seized of said 
land and premises, that the same is unencumbered, and that I will forever warrant and defend the title to the said 
land against all legal claims whatever. 

WITNESS my hand and seal on this day of , 20 _ _ . 

STATE OF ARKANSAS 

COUNTY OF WASIDNGTON 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

) 
)SS 
) 

On this the __ day of 2013, before me, a Notary Public, qualified and acting, within 
and for the said County and State, Karen Morton, a single person, and further stated and acknowledged that she had so 
signed, executed and delivered said instrument for the consideration, uses and purposes therein mentioned and set forth. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal this __ day of 

------ -----' 2013. 

My Commission Expires: 

Notary Public 

..... 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONTRACT 
EXECUTION FOR STREET PAVING SERVICES FOR 

2013 

WHEREAS, competitive bids were received on March 28, 2013 a copy of 
the tabulation of bids received that date are attached, and 

WHEREAS, Hutchens Construction Company submitted the lowest bid in 
the amount of$1,543,965.78. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and 
City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a contract with Hutchens 
Construction Company, in the amount of$1,543,965.78. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of April20 13. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-6& 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

N 
~ 



33 

Springdale Public Works Department 
Bid for Street Paving Services 2013 

Bid Opening March 28, 2013 at 2:00P.M. 

!company Name: HUTCHENS CONSTRUCTION 

STANDARD PAY ITEMS 

Item 

Cold Milling Asphalt Pavement 

Unclassified Excavation 

Undercut and Stone Backfill 

I'Oepth) Aggregate Base Course 

Prime Coat 

AsPhalt Concrete Hot Mix Binder Course (ACHMBC) 

Asphalt Concrete Hot Mix Surface Course Wearing Course (ACHMSCIWC) 

TOTAL 

Difference In Contractor's Bid and Engineer's Estimate 

Unit 

SY 

CY 

Ton 

SY 

SY 

Ton 

Tcm 

Quantity Unit Price 

10.500 $ 0.91 

1000 $ 11.61 

2,000 $ 21.45 

50,114 $ 4.77 

45,000 $ 0.23 

11,500 $ 51.74 

10,700 $ 59.31 

--
I Engineer's 

Engineer's 
~q,. 

Estimate 
Estimate 

Extension 

$ 10,315.00 $ 2 00 $ 21.000 00 

$ 11,&10.00 $ 3 84 s 3.840 00 

$ 42,900.00 s 2210 $ 44.200 00 

$ 239,043.78 $ 4 12 $ 206.469 68 

$ 10,350.00 $ 060 $ 27 00000 

$ 595,010.00 $ 50 00 $ 575.000 00 

s 58 77 $ 628,839 00 
$ 634,11_7.00 

1,543.965.78 $ 1,506,341.611 

$ 37,817.10 



34 

Springdale Public Works Department 
Bid for Street Paving Services 2013 

Bid Opening March 28, 2013 at 2:00P.M. 

!company Nama: APAC Central, Inc. 

STANDARD PAY ITEMS 

Item 

Cold Milling Asphalt Pavement 

Unclassified Excavation 

Undercut and Stone Backfi• 

[LDapth) Agg~ate Base Course 

Prime Coat 

Asphalt Concrete Hot Mix Binder Course (ACHMBC) 

Asphalt Concrete Hot Mix Surface Course Wearing Course (ACHMSCIWC) 

TOTAL 

Difference In Contractor's Bid and Engineer's Estimate 

Unit 

SY 

CY 

Ton 

SY 

SY 

Ton 

Ton 

Qulnttty Unit Price 

10,500 $ 1.20 

1000 $ 14.00 

2 000 $ 25.00 

50,114 $ 4.60 

45000 $ 0.85 

11.500 $ 52.50 

10,700 $ 61.50 

.~f~.'" 

'""· 
$ 12,1100.00 

$ 14,000.00 

$ 60,000.00 

$ 230,524.40 

$ 38,250.00 

$ 603,750.00 

$ 858,050.00 

1,607,174.40 

Engineer's 
Estimate 

$ 2 00 

s 384 

$ 22 10 

$ 4 12 

$ 060 

$ 5000 

$ 58 77 

Engineer's 
Estimate 
Extension 

s 21 000 00 

$ 3.840.00 

s 44.200 00 

$ 206 469 68 

$ '27 000 00 

$ 575.000 00 

$ 628.839 00 

$ 1 ,50&,3-48.68 

$- 100,825.72 



Item# 

516 

202.01(a) 

205.1 

401.1 

402.1 

403.1 

403.2 

35 

Springdale Public Works Department 
Bid for Street Paving Services 2013 

Bid Opening March 28, 2013 at 2:00 P.M. 

I Company Name: DECCO CONTRACTORS 

STANDARD PAY ITEMS 

Item 

Cold Milling Asphalt Pavement 

Unclassified Excavation 

Undercut and Stone Backf~l 

'DaPth)_Aggreg_ata Baae Course 

Prima Coat 

Asphalt Concrete Hot Mix Binder Course (ACHMBC) 

Asphalt Concrete Hot Mix Sufface Course Wearing Course (ACHMSCJ\NC) 

TOTAL 

Difference In Contractor's Bid and Engineer's Estimate 

Unit Quantity 

SY 10,500 $ 

CY 1000 $ 

Ton 2.000 $ 

SY 50,114 $ 

SY 45,000 $ 

Ton 11 ,500 $ 

Ton 10,700 $ 

Engineer's 
Engineer's 

Unit Price ,&.,tlnlton 
Estimate 

Estimate 
Extension 

- .... __..-::;;;; -

1.38 $ 14,410.00 $ 2 00 $ 21 .000.00 

I 

8.85 $ 1,850.00 s 3 84 s 3.840 00 

$ 32,500.00 $ 22.10 s 44.20000 
16.25 

$ 268,611.04 $ 4 12 $ 206.469 68 
5 .36 

$ 49,500.00 s 060 $ 27 000 00 
1.10 

$ 
52.52 

603,980.00 $ 50 00 s 575.000 00 

$ 58 77 $ 628.83900 
67.65 $ . . 723,855.00 

- --- . 

$ 1.699.786 04 $ 1,506,348.68 

$ t93,437.36 



·' t h h" h i: lUI tnB11l '~·: 1 H'" ''\JO Hlf 1 rntt I'TJCl' ' 'Hitr:tl'l ~lfl.L'l l';t \ I JI ••. lll!p. \ \' \\'\\ "'' >11'~1:11< ·" ·""' ,., f'ill'l'll.' t\IJllhll h ' , ..... , .. .. ·~l l l' l'l lh p:o:llll 

' .• r .t 

!3111 FOR IINIT PRICE CONTfV.CT 

, ;{,' \ ~ ~·\.·d ... t.t- \I~ r-: ... ~r~tJ !, • . •H\ ·.· ~I lf: t.UH ~ ~h·" i.·· hid ~ , ~. , .. :: !II~ ' r 

PI ACE: 
DA.TC: 

Cil~' of Sprtn(. Jalt: 1\r i<an~::J s 

March ?8 . ~)() · ~ 

Ptt~pthiH of 

TIMF: 
PI~O.JEC T NO; 

7·00 p.m. (lor:111imr) 
Stn~~t P;,v!n:• 101 

Hutchens Construction Co. 

' ' "'"·in:tlil'r ,·all. :d "Bidckr") n .-oqmr;:lion. t\l •'atl i71'd ;ual t•'> i'-l!'w tn t: 
Missouri .. ll:J :· tn· ·· ~· :hi :' ": .~ n i•1rl i• ir!tr; • ~ :; •in·· · .. ··.:~•. · 

in~;•:• I cnrpor;uinn. parlnt·r ship m individual us appfi,:ahk 1 

I" 1h,· I i t ~· o t" Springdal,· :\il:;msa:- Clll'r vinal1,·r c dh·d "( J•,•. wJ·· , 

I Jl 'lllklllt II 

:lw I ~ - • . ••I tlw ~ t ;tlc 111 

1:H' Bithh'r. in ,·.,mpllanc(' \ ', llh ;1•11r •n• ir;sttoH• :,., 1d· "" \ lll• ·•llh' li t ~: t ., , 

··tt •·•·l Pa ~·in !_' :~o l' . ha•·irl!\ '' "'amm~·d th·· ·i~n•·· OL~l ~ 0 1· fo::1L!J .ti.I!!!~:.r-:·1~ 
_\\ !J!!J!!~. !~ltW~~-llL.I III-. \\ OI{I~.J:O DE l'EUFpi~\.EW .~·· .: ~p.·, tl:,·,nitlh •.•. ith n•lah·d 
dnn m;cnh 111dudin• all adck~11da ;md thl' ~~:. · nt ilw '~~'" !' ' '' • ·d " · · : ... . , ·.·rn ·. l l,nil··:r •::11'' ::!' .. •fr ht· 
: • mdit irm..; '-!!> r ntir.dili~ t ill· •' lllhl I! •l'l •t Hi :>r i iJ\ I" >•II< "' • l l ' '''.fl'~ 1 • d !l(•' •.· ·. tit•_· ••: · ti.thi' it :: u f mat~.:n.U :; 

:P H Ita~>· , ·· - hcl~11y pwposl's In lurni.;h all b hor. m:tiCJ iah:. <•lid !'.I I! pli~:• . .. ·ul tnro n ... tnlct tile.: p11~jcc1 in 
•'l' \:m d.m t:t· \\ ilh llw cunlr a..:t d tleumcnt~. within the timt• ~cl ''' "" 111, ., .,, and at •h:· pri c"~ sltlh•d 
ht•lo\\' Tlw~•· prit·c~ are lo t'OV\!1' all,•xw•no.:,•s int'urrccl in p~rfcnninP tlw \\ Ill I: r,•quin•tl undt·r tht· 
contract documl:nt .... u(whidt tlli~. propo!-Oal i ~ a pan 

Hiddn hl·n:h\· <!!'' L' t ' ' • In • ·nmllll'lll 'l' 1•:ork unda !hi:- ' '~ ll i r; , , i ••11 ' •r ,,·Ji •I ' ;t dat .. : :n lw 
·llt'ri fll·d i11 \•. rill~n ".'>,utirc to l'wcccd" o t' thc lh\ncr and w I lly l:• ·t :pk•tt' tlw pwien •.•. ithin (,(1 

l'llll!> l'Ciltin: ~·alcmlar days lht.•r,:atkr .... ;.;tipulatccl in rht.: ~pcciri~o:al itlll'- In addilit 'II Ill !.pC'cial dilnlil,l!l'~ 
;: p··,,,·i<kd l\1r in the ..:<,lll tal:t. Bidde1 !i11 1ht·1 ;1~ 1 -:-. .. , I ll p::·· ::•. 'qnid • .. .1 d ;'llll'l"t.!S. :1c: pro•:idcd in 
'\,·nion i l l') : o Faihnc to ( \mtpktc \\01 !.. on 'lmll' .. o !' thl· :.;;llHL" ·· Sp,·nti ;·.ll it•l•'- the :-.lllll ni 
'. llllllllor .:;a h consc.rutin· t':tll·ndar (\a~· ,u p.trl ihl'r...-,, :·thar ,·\ p ,. .... ,,·: , ilt,· C -•1111. 11 '1 1 ir lll' umtl tit•. 
\ \'od .. : :.1••···pt ,· J a~ :•uh~t:lllt i:tih •.'tllnpld • · 

~~ • ' ' .-." ' "' ' "" • "" ~'· n - • 

~ 
ff') 



.•. , !l''l" 1l ~I'UUflf'l I tO " I ll Hll I 'J' f' f"l H.',. \ U11P .H"t ·"''t t I 4 '" rn•• ' '"!' ,, '' " .. . .. ... \J • ,, .11 ,., " ' , . .. . ... "" ... . , .. .. . .. -... • • , , , . ... ' .. .. '"''"'' ... . _ . . .. . 

j nf,l 

~1 ANilAIUl PAY ITFMS 
~tcm # I 1tcn1 
~)16 !Cold Milling Al'phnll 1-'avcment 

··Ct' .0 I tn) it Jnc:l;rssilil!d Exr.avalinn 
:'0'· .l !un;,~ •. ttt .mil Sh;;;;. A;r.f:lill 
.:tlt I 

·W2. 1 

4l·: .. \)~ 

iD• :pitt, . .:.•Jifl "'1·11•! !:~o~:. •. Co~ Ill:··· 

,f-'umr· c,,., 
·.;:;phnll CilllC:r~"lr· ll.ol f,lix Aturl•·l C:ntll'·•' tAC:Ht .. \BCI 

•1\-:phntr r.nnul'll' 14o! f.l ix Surber r.()ul:;r I.'Vc':Hinq 
4o:·:.o:; :c0ur~,... •ACrll·.lSc,~rvc.' 

U:1i£ fl uantily · Unit Pm:1· 
~iY 10.50U $0.99 
C.'t' IOC\1' $11 .65 
'l ll .:M•• $21.45 

. 'i l (.; $ 4.77 
:;y .t:..or.o . $ 0.23 
'jIll 1 1.5•;{, $51.74 

$59.31 
i ·•n lr).f 111 I. 

Tin: .,bo\l' unit p1 il:l:-, ~hall include all labor. materials. h.tilirw ··'"'' 111!' . n.:nw val. m crl11.:ad 
Pt•llll in..;11r.mn· ,.,,. 111 COVl:r iht~ lini,IH'll \\Prl. 11fllw •a•1 t•r;rl : iod·. ,. •llt •d li•r 

Bidd,•r l!lldt·r·,rautl-. rl~r~t ilw 01o.ncr ,,.,,.,,I'' rht· ri"lllln r i1·· r ,,, 111 :1lll•;,l .., r1111i '" •.• .. ti, ~· ·:•1• 
illl;o~ ; nalitk~ i111lw hidclin·· 

fh1• liid\11'1' :t!'l'l'l"• lh:rl his hid si~;~JI ;,,. "••nfl and 111:-t ~: 11••1 ht• ". llhrlr:l\.11 tin·:! JWrintl nfhll 

,·ah.:nll::r day:. ;::h •1 dosirtl! time I'm rccei,·in:• hid·. 

I pun r ,·~·~·1 p 1 ,, ·\\ riJkn 11111in 11fri1..: .,,..-:.:pl:run: ,,,",hi.' rid :; .,;l' l , ... II •· ... ~··•ll~: . ih.: tilltnal 
''' '"·•t:l; Ifill ;,l'<l l'.ilhin !0 t(a,:; and ddi\;·r ll~tnd ' .ttld ln:o-r .. . •Pc·,· lc ',IIJ; , ,,I hv il h ('I I'\'(')!' 

\ l>R 1\( 111 ·\1 I (' ·\Pit \I I\ IPR( )\ T\ IF:>. 'IS PR< H iH ·\\I ..; I \'\I) \ H ll SI'H 'II-'!( .\ ·1 !c H~S H IR 

•: tlU:I:I Y'.D t.m \ 1'0: \(il ('0\'~I'RITI'I(J' tS i.\'\ D ·\f. i) ~ !' ! 11·1( \'110.:--:~;) . llh hid 
.• :.·t.ril ·. :l l r::l'h,·tl 111 :he ·.nn; • . •· 5%ofBidAmount 
~~ 5%ofBidAmount 1 i:.tn b.·,:om;·l ilc pmp1 1v , .: i.h' c• ,·.nu· m•lw c.:\•:HI iltt· 
cnnlracl ami hond ;u..: 11111 t•xccull•d withili 1111: linn: ahnw sc•l liurh il· litJuici:th'd damagt'!> for the.: 
dl!lay nnd :uldnir'llirl "~flL'Ilst•s to thl! ( lwn''' c;ur"t'd ilwrl'iw :.~ J•'•!•ti~t•tl h• rlw '-''1':\ '' l:\HI l 
SPIT! I'!( '.\ll< l~S 

Dnl\' tht·li lllowirw itk•ntilit!d ).llhnmtr:tct nJ ~ \\ illll~utili, ·d h• ·h.- < ·onii.JCtw in rhi' prni, c1 
I h\.· hid llliiSI iu<lil'all' thl' name and a<ldrt·"•·•; '''all 'uch ~tJill~' ntr:11 ll·r, 111 i1,· used in 1i1l' pr .. j..:! 1 
li~ting tht• dt'"l'riptinn nl"11w worl. to bt· pl'rliu·nll'rl h\' each suh(·,•,ltr:•c• •: '" cPnt;lin thl' \'.ord "nnrw" 
'. hid, is th..: hi<l(kr':- '.:rilirar j, m t hal ru 1 ~lll•t ·""'' :11'1\ \1 ' h) ''i ll b.· nl iii,·, l iu 1 hL pn~jcc t . \l'l't'lll :tnn 
nr 1\:j~.:ction ofth~ listt·d :.uh~:ontractoi(S) shall he made hy the r lwn~·: 

' .-\1\ll : 

N/A 

\DI>I<.l ·.SS t ·c ,., II{ \( 'TC >I~ 

1.1< · t·.~~E \.o 
lli ·~C RWI J< I·..; 01 

\\ r >ltk 

--· -

~~~ rn nn l'l ·?t, "' 

r--
ff'l 



SEAL- {If bid by u Corporation) 

Respcc1Ji.1lly Submillcd: 

-~ ... By:_lL).(U5.~t . 

Vice President 
Title--·-------··-·-·-· ·--... . 

1007 Main ~t_!_G..~_ssyJ.U~ ... -~0 65625 
(B\Isincss Address und Zip Code) 

0004640413 ---···--····--··------
Contractor's Arkansas License Number 

gc 
f') 



t1t Libert_); 
Mutucu .. Document A310™- 2010 
-- SURETY 

Confonns with The American Institute of Architects AlA Document 310 

Bid Bond 
CONTRACTOR: 
(N(IIII<', legal s UIIUJ' tind tttldre~) 
Hutchens Construction Co. 

OWNER: 
(Naml!, lel!ttl .vlalrl.~ and addres.f) 

City of Springdale, Arkansas 

BOND AMOUNT: 5% of Bid Amount 

PROJECT: 

SURETY: 
(Nttme. legal swtus and pri11dpa/ placl! q( husines.v) 
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company 
175 Berkeley Street 
Boston, MA 02116 

Mailing Address for Notices 
Uberty Mutual Insurance Company 
Attention: Surety Claims Department 
1001 4th Avenue. Suite 1700 
Seattle, WA 98154 

5% of Bid Amount 

{1\'(lme, locmirm <>I' t~ddress. and Project mmrher. !{any) 
Street Paving 2013 
Springdale, Arkansas 

This document has important 
legal con$equences. 
Consultation w•h an attorney is 
encouraged with resped to Its 
completion or modification. 

Any singular reference to 
Contractor. Surety, Owner or 
other party shall be considered 
plural where applicable. 

The Contractor and Surety arc bound to the Owner in the amount sel i'brth ahovc. fonhe payment of which th~: Contractor nnd Surety hind 
thcm~elvct~, their heirs. cxecuton~, administrators, successors and assigns. jointly ami scvcnllly, as provided h~'t'Cin. The conditi<lns of this 
Bond nrc Much that iftlu: Owner acccpl~ lhe bid ofthc Contntctor within the lime ~pL'Cilied in the bid d<K."Umen~. or within such time period 
as mny be agreed to by the Owner ond Contmctor, and the Contrnctor either (I) cntL'Tli into :1 conttoct with the Owner in ucet'll'dancc wiU1 
the tenns of such hid. and gives m1ch hond or honds ~-~ muy he spccilted in the bidding or Contnu:t r>ocumcnts. with a $\lrcly udmiU.cd in 
the jurisdiction nflhc J>rnject ll!ld othcrwigc acceptable to the (h\1\ct, for the faithful perfnnnonce of such Contmct (llld fur the prompt 
payment orlubor nnd material furnished in the prosecution thereof: or (2) pnys to the Owner the difTcrcncc. not to exceed the nmount of 
this Bund. he tween the amount spccilied in said bid and such larger amount for which the Owner may in good faith contrnct with another 
p<1rty to perform th~ work covered by said bid. then thi~ obligation shall be null am.l void. othcrwi~c Lu l'(.'lllain in full force and effect. The 
Surety lterchy waive~> any notice of an agreement between the Owner and Contractor to cxWnd the time in which I he Owner moy acc<.'{ll the 
hid. Wnivcr or notice by thu Surety shall not apply to :my extcn.~ion excc~:dinp. sixty (60) dny); in the aggrcBIII.C beyond the time for 
acceptance of bids sped lied in the bid documents. and t.hc Owner und Contr<~clor shall ohtain the Surety's consent lhr :m extension beyond 
sixty ( 60) duys. 

If this Hond is issued itt connection with a subcontmctor's hid to a Contractor, the term Contractor in this Bond slmll he d~"Cmed lll be 
Subcontractor and the tenn Owner shall be d~:cmcd to be C'untro1ctor. 

When this Bond hus been furnished to comply with a ~In tutory or other lcl).nl requirement in the lucalion of the l'rojeel, any provision in 
this Bond connidinl:\ "'ith said statutory or IC£,al requirement shall he deemed deleted hcn.:li·om nnd provisions conforming to such 
statutory or other lcp.nl fC(JUircmcnl shall be deemed incorp<~ratcd hcn.:in. When so furnished. the intent is that this Bond shall be IXlllS!ru~-u 
as u ~tututury bond and nul as a oommon law bond. 

Signed nnd scaled thi s 28th duy of March 2013 

Hutchens Construction Co. 

;6. (l'rindjxt/J (S<!t~/J 

~ . l l vn ._11 Pl. { Crf__JJ__J. J 
Uberty Mutual Insurance Company 

. -- ---- -v~ '-" 
(Willie.~.,·) U 

(.~~r<'ly) (.\iwl.: 

~-
y-In-Fact 

\ 
lMS·1~ 08110 CJ 

C\ 
I"') 



--··- ----·----- ·-r- ,.,.. -------

THIS POWER OF AnORNEY IS NOT VAUD UNLESS IT IS PRINTED ON RED BACKGROUND. 
4108889 

This Power of Attorney limits the acts of those named herein, and they have no authority to bind the Company except In the manner and to 
the extent herein stated. 

LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY 
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 

POWER OF AnDRNEY 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That Uberty Mutual Insurance Company (the "Company•), a Massachusetts stock insurance 
company, pursuant to and by authority of the By-law and Authorization hereinafter set forth, does hereby name, constitute and appoint 

GARY L. YOST, WILLIAM L. SOUTHWORTH JR., CALLAE J. DOTY, BRANDl JO BRADLEY1 BESSIE M. LEONARD, 
GENEVA E. DUGGER, DANIEL A. CAVENDER, LORI SUE WRIGHT, THOMAS A. MONTILEONE, ALL OF THE CITY OF 

1 
CD 
'n· 
.ll::., 
CID 
cv.! .ac 
.:l! 
=s~ 
!m 

SPRINGFIELD, STATE OF MISSOURI ............................................................................................................................... . 
, each individually if there be more than one named, Its true and lawful attomay-in-fact to make, execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver, for and on its 
behalf as surety and as its act and deed, anv and all undertakinas, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations in the oenal sum not ellceeding 
FIFTY MILLION AND 001100•••-•-•&• ....................... ~.i .............. -.. DOLLARS (S 50,000,000.00 ..... _.................... ) each. and the 
execution of such undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations, in pursuance of these presents, shall be as binding upon the 
Company as if they had been duly signed by the president and attested by the secretary of the Company in their own proper persons. 

That this power is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following By-law and Authorization: 

ARTICLE XIII - Execution of Contracts: Section 5. Surety Bonds and Undertakings. 
Any officer of the Company authorized for that purpose in writing by the chairman or the president, and subject to such limitations as the 
chairman or the president may prescribe, shall appoint such attorneys-In-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Company to make, 
execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such 
attomeys-in·lact, subiect to the limitations set forth In their respective powers of attomey, shall have full power to bind the Company by their 
signature and execution of any such instruments and to attach thereto the seal of the Company. When so executed such instruments shall be 
as binding as if signed by the president and attested by the secretary. 

By the following instrument the chairman or the president has authorized the officer or other official named therein to appoint attorneys-in-fact: 

Pursuant to Article XIII. Section 5 ol the By-Laws. Garnet W. Elliott, Assistant Secretary of Uberty Mutual Insurance Company, is hereby 
authorized to appoint such attorneys-In-fact as may be necessary to act in behalf ol the Company to make, execute, seal, acknowledge and 
deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. 

~ ~ I That the By-law and the Aulhorization set forth above are true copies thereof and are now in full force and effect. 
o... as 

I Ill > u::
.!!~ 
~~ 

ilt::•; 

8! 
t~ 
. a" c1ii 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Power of Attomey has been subscribed by an authorized officer or official of the Company and the corporate seal of 
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company has been affixed thereto in Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania this 14th day of September , 

2010 

LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY 

sy(2....J-M-~ 
Garnet W. E!llott, Assistant Secretary 

o!:: COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA ss 
I: COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY ., ... 
t: E On this .JMh._ day of September • ~ , before me, a Notary Public, personally came Gamet W Elliott, to me known, and acknowledged 
~ - that he is an Assistant Secretary of Liberty Mutual Insurance Company; that he knows the seal of said corporation; and that he executed the above 
._ ,i Power of Attorney and aftixed.Jhe corporate seal of Uberty Mutual Insurance Company thereto with the authority and at the direction of said corporation. 

; ~ IN TESTIMONY WHE~i~~ •• ~~-·l'l!~unto subscribed my name and affixed my notarial seat at Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania, on the day and year 
= u first above written. · ~· · ·,\,0':•·-,;'; •. _. ,':· 
CVC: •,;/~f '~;;··' (r)llMAONWEAITtiOf.·PI'~\Y~)I~ ,r...., li 
>!: . ..,•~> "';.• NrA;lutll$1.;~1 ~ ~ 
.. ~ .. ~ - Toreso1 P.:~C".G~. fi.;.)"JI!YP\U<t I a :I .. ~ p;"'"'"'~ 'l'w!> . Mf.,, ........ y ~"'""'Y i By 
Z u ·."") . . t.~vCommOO>Io•e""•;•~h··::tt~~.~un I Ter~-fs:!::a=::P.:::aste=..;:.lla~N7o....:ta.::!ry~P~u==b=.::l';.:c=;__---------

CERTIFICATE 
'.• ~:·~~~:(~~!<~~;: ,. ~•m·~•·''"'''""""' .. ''"~'-lho.;·•~· ' I 

I, the undersigned, Assistant Secieiary of Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, do hereby certify that the original power of attorney of which the foregoing 
is a full, true and correct copy, is in ltJII force and effect on the date of this certificate; and I do further certify that the officer or official who executed the 
said power of attorney is an Assistant Secretary specially authorized by the chairman or the president to appoint attorneys-in-fact as provided in Article 
XIII, Section 5 of the By-laws of Liberty Mutual Insurance Company. 

This certificate and the above power of attomey may be signed by facsimile or mechanically reproduced signatures under and by authority of the 
following vote of the board of directors of Liberty Mutual Insurance Company at a meeting duly called and held on the 12th day of March, 1980. 

VOTED lhat the facsimile or mechanically reproduced signature of any assistant secretary of the company, wherever appearing upon a 
certified copy of any power of attomey Issued by the company in connection with surety bonds, shall be valid and binding upon the company 
With the same force and effect as though manually affixed. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed the corporate seal of the said company, this ~ ~ t h day of 

.• ' ... ~ ... .·:;· ~- ~ 
March , 2013 ~ 

r.'(' .• • 

': '> .:~· ~~vi~~M~.~Ce::a:zrey~. ;&.rf.ss.L.' ~,...ti§:S-ec-r-et_a_ry _______ _ 

t 
C/J 
C/J 

~ 
j 
>c: 
as 

_c: 
Cia 
cH
>.fn 
CIIW 

Ee 
:a a. 
-4:~ -·· a• ... , 
CIIC: :=cv oe 

D. as 
.!o 
~c -.. _m 
Oc: 
~~ 
~~ 
:.a 
CI)C 

=~ 
e% 
-='"' c:CD oo 
t.>..
o<O 
~.,.:. 

= 
""" 



CONTRACT 

TinS AGREEMENT, made this day of , 2013, by and 
between the CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, herein called 110WNER", acting herein 
through its MAYO~ and 

(a corporation) (a partnership) (an individual doing business as)--- (Strike out inapplicable terms) 

of • County of • and State of ________ , 
hereinafter called 11Contractor". 

WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of the payments and agreements 
hereinafter mentioned, to be made and performed by the OWNER, the CONTRACTOR hereby 
agrees with the OWNER to commence and complete the project described as follows: 

hereinafter called the project, for the sum of 

($ in strict accordance with the contract documents and all extra work in 
connection therewith, under the terms as stated in the General and Special Provisions, The 
Supplementary Conditions and the Special Provisions of the Contract; and at his (its or their) own 
proper cost and expense to furnish all the materials, supplies, machinery, equipment, tools, 
superintendence. labor, insurance, and other accessories and services necessary to complete the 
said project in accordance with the conditions and prices stated in the Proposal. the General 
Conditions, and Special Conditions of the Contract, the plans, which include al1 maps, plats, blue 
prints, and o1her drawings and printed or written explanatory matter thereof. the specifications 
and contract documents therefor as prepared by---~------------
-· herein entitled the Engineer, and all of which are made a part hereof and collectively evidence 
and constitute the contract. 

The CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to commence work under this contract on or before a 
date to be specified in a written "Notice to Proceed" of the OWNER and to fully complete the 
project within consecutive calendar days thereafter. In addition to special damages 
provided for in the contract, the CONTRACTOR further agrees to pay as liquidated damages, as 
provided in Section 109.16 "Failure to Complete Work on Time" of the Standard Specifications, 
the sum of$ for each consecutive calendar day or part thereofthat expires after the 

~ 
"'it 



Contract Time until the Work is accepted as substantially complete. 

The OWNER agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR in current funds for the perfonnance of 
the contact, subject to additions and deductions, as provided in the General Provisions of the 
Contract, and to make payments on account thereof as provided in Section II 0 "Measurement 
and Payment" of the General Provisions. 

Contract. The executed Contract Documents shall consist of the following: 

a. Executed Agreement 
b. Addenda (if any) 
c. Advertisement for Bids 
d. Information for Bidders 
e. Bid for Unit Price Contract (Proposal) including any accompanying documentation 
f List of Proposed Subcontractors 
g. Bonds 
h. CITY OF SPRINGDALE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM STANDARD 

SPECIFICATIONS FOR STREET AND DRAINAGE CONSTRUCTION. latest version 
1. Special Provisons 
j . Supplementary Conditions 
k. Certificates of Insurance 
I. Plans (Drawings) 

This Agreement, together with other Documents enumerated above, which said other Docwnents are 
as fully a part of the Contract as if hereto attached or herein repeated, form the Contract between the 
parties hereto. In the event that any provisions in any component part of this Contract conflicts with 
any provision of any other component part, the conflict shall be resolved by the Engineer whose 
decision shall be final. 

The Surety on the Performance-Payment Bond shall be a surety company of financial resources 
satisfactory to the Owner, authorized to do business in the State of Arkansas, and shall comply with 
applicable Arkansas laws. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to these presents have executed this contract in 
four ( 4) counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, in the year and day first above 
mentioned. 

OWNER: 

(Seal) 
ATTEST 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

M 
"~!!' 



City Clerk 

CONTRACTOR: 

(Seal) 
ATTEST 

Secretary 

Mayor 

By: 

Title 

Address and Zip Code ___________ _ 

Note: If Contractor is a Corporation, Secretary should attest. 

~ 
"'1!1' 



That which is underlined is added; that which is stricken through is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 98 OF THE 
·CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS; TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale has adopted regulations 
pertaining to specific sign types; 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the regulations pertaining to temporary signs 
and banners need to be clarified; 

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes that protection of the City's visual environment 
and beauty will benefit both residential and commercial property owners and will promote a 
positive image of the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to promote the reasonable, orderly, and effective 
display of signs; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: Chapter 98-6l(k} of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: ---/ 

Sec. 98-61. Requirements for specific sign types. 

(k} Temporary Signs and banners. A temporary sign is a sign that is used only 
temporarily and is not permanently mounted, and that can be used only for a 
designated period of time. A banner is any sign, except an awning sign, applied to 
or made of cloth, paper, fabric, flexible plastic or other fabric-like material that 
only uses such non-rigid material for backing or background. Signs and banners 
for special events, or the opening of businesses, are permitted provided that: 

(1} A temporary use permit is obtained; 

(2} Such signs and banners are prohibited upon public rights-of-way and may 
not be placed so as to obstruct a driver's ability to view oncoming traffic 
from any direction at an intersection; 

(3} Temporary sign and banner permits shall be limited to a duration of not to 
exceed 15 consecutive days or the period of time stated on the temporary 
use permit and shall not be issued within 90 days of the previous issuance; 

(4} No more than four temporary sign or banner permits shall be issued within 
any 12-month period for the same business in the same location; 

(5) A newly established business may be issued a temporary use permit for 
the initial opening of a business for a period that shall end not later than 60 
days after issuance of the first business license for that business in that 
location or from the issuance of a certificate of occupancy for that 
location; 

a . be attaehee te aae pBlallel 'W'i:dl ft wall 
(6) Tempo~ ~igns ~!tb~: :;s are petmitted aae shall not exceed 32 af the builamg aB "" e " 

square feet in surface area; 

EmestCIII'2013Misc/Ordsignl 

~ 
~ 



(7) There shall be only one temporary sign or banner, plus one additional sign 
or banner for street frontage on a second public street, provided that the 
frontage on that street is at least 1 50 feet in length and that an actual 
entrance to the site is permitted on such street. 

(8) ''Not-for-profit" special events, such as those associated with civic, 
philanthropic, educational pwposes, and religious purposes shall be 
allowed a temporary sign or banner, regardless of whether a temporary use 
permit is required, provided that: 

a. Only one such sign or banner shall be allowed per property per 

b. 
c. 

event; 
Such sign or banner shall be located only on private property; and 
St~eh siga, if a gFelmft siga, shall he limite& te 42 iBehes iB heigftt 
MB l (i SElllafe wet iB 8:1'9a per si&e; 

&. Sueft sign, if attaehe& te a \V-all, shall be lim:i:te& te 32 SEl\faFe feet in 
area per siee; and 

e. Such sign or banner shall be erected no sooner than five days 
preceding the event and shall be removed no later than one day 
following the event. 

SECTION 2: All other provisions of Chapter 98-61 of the Code of Ordinances of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended herein shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

SECTION 3: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and 
this ordinance being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

::£)-~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmratCall013Misc/Ordsignl 

-n 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A DEVELOPER 
PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT WITH WAL-MART REAL ESTATE 
BUSINESS TRUST 

WHEREAS, City and Wai-Mart desire to enter into a developer partnership 
agreement relating to the construction and development of North 48th Street in 
Springdale, Arkansas ("North 48th Street''); 

WHEREAS, the improvements will also include off-site drainage improvements 
that will aide in the development of the proposed Wai-Mart and continue to 
enhance the development potential of the surrounding area ("Drainage 
Improvements"), and 

WHEREAS, the City and the general public will benefit from the additional 
access provided by the 48th Street Improvements and the improvements made 
by the Drainage Improvements, and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to share the cost to construct the 48th Street 
Improvements and the Drainage Improvements with Wai-Mart, and 

WHEREAS, the terms of the cost sharing arrangement between the City and 
Wai-Mart are contained in a written agreement attached hereto as Exhibit "A", 
and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 
The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a developer 
partnership agreement with Wai-Mart Real Estate Business Trust with the terms 
outlined herein. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of March, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City"AHOrney 

\C 
~ 



Springdale (Elm Springs), Mansas; Storc#4108-00 

DEVELOPER PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT 

TffiS DEVELOPER PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is entered into 
this __ day of 2012 by and between THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS (the "City"}, and WAL·MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS TRUST, a 
Delaware statutory trust ("Wal-Mart"}, as follows: 

WHEREAS, City and Wal-Mart desire to enter into a developer partnership agreement 
relating to the construction and development of North 48th Street in Springdale, Arkansas 
(''North 48th Street"); 

WHEREAS, Wal-Mart is the owner (or has contractual rights to purchase) of certain real 
property shown on the plan attached hereto as Exhibit A hereof, the same being more particularly 
described in Exhibit B hereof(the "Wal-Mart Tract"); 

WHEREAS, Wal-Mart intends to design and construct improvements to North 48th 
Street as depicted in Exhibit C, to be completed by (the "48th Street 
Improvements"); 

WHEREAS, Wal-Mart intends to design and construct improvements to the City's 
stormwater drainage system as depicted in Exhibit D, to be completed by (the 
"Drainage Improvements"); 

WHEREAS, the "48th Street Improvements" and the "Drainage Improvements" 
(collectively called the Improvements) will be designed and constructed, at a minimum, to the 
current City Of Springdale standards. These standards include all construction inspection and 
testing in order to ensure compliance. Due to the fact the City is ultimately responsible for 
accepting the improvements as called out in this Agreement, additional reasonable testing may 
be required if deemed necessary by the City in order to address items affecting the durability or 
performance of the improvements. The City may also provide, at the City's expense, additional 
construction observation in order to ensure compliance with the specifications, however, this 
observation will be in addition to that required of Wal-Mart and shall not relieve Wal-Mart or 
their engineer of the responsibility of ensuring compliance with the specifications; 

WHEREAS, the City and the general public will benefit from the additional access 
provided by the 48th Street Improvements and the improvements made by the Drainage 
Improvements; 

WHEREAS, the City desires that Wal-Mart construct the 48th Street Improvements as 
depicted in Exhibit C hereof and construct the Drainage Improvements as depicted in Exhibit D 
hereof, which such Improvements will benefit the general public; 

WHEREAS, W al-Mart may not construct the Improvements without a financial 
contribution from the City; 

Springdale (Elm Springs), Arkansas #4108..00 
2257\1 5362\Cost Sharing Agreement 07 

1 

l
~ 



WHEREAS, the City desires to share the cost to construct the Improvements with W al
Mart; and 

WHEREAS, the parties wish to memorialize their agreement as to the sharing of the cost 
of the Improvements. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual exchange of the covenants 
and agreements hereinafter set forth, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the 
parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The recitals set forth above are not mere recitals of fact but 
are contractual in nature and incorporated into this Agreement by reference, except in the 
event of a conflict between the incorporated recitals and the numbered sections of this 
Agreement, the numbered sections of this Agreement shall control. 

2. Payment for the 48th Street Improvements. Within thirty (30) days after Wal-Mart 
awards a bid to a construction contractor to perform the 48th Street Improvements and 
provides City an invoice and formal notice that the construction bids have been awarded 
for the 48th Street Improvements, the City shall pay Wal-Mart a total of fifty percent 
(50%) of the construction costs; provided, in no event shall the City's total contribution 
for the 48th Street Improvements exceed $650,000.00 (the "48th Street Contribution"). 
By accepting the 48th Street Contribution, Wal-Mart agrees to undertake and complete 
the 48th Street Improvements to be completed no later than eighteen (18) months from 
bid acceptance. The City shall accept the 48th Street as a publicly dedicated street after 
completion of the 48th Street Improvements subject to Wal-Mart providing the inspection 
and testing reports as indicated in the City standard specifications as well as a signed and 
sealed document from the engineer of record stating that the improvements were 
completed in accordance with the specifications. The construction contractor shall also 
provide a twelve (12) month warranty and a maintenance bond, in favor of the City, 
covering the total cost of the improvements. After reviewing and accepting this 
documentation, the City agrees to look only to the construction contractor - and not to 
Wal-Mart- for future maintenance of 48th Street, and to release and hold Wal-Mart 
harmless from any injuries or death on, or future maintenance obligations of, the 
Improvements. 

3. Payment for the Drainage Improvements. Within thirty (30) days after Wal-Mart 
awards a bid to a construction contractor to perform the Drainage Improvements and 
provides City an invoice and formal notice that the construction bids have been awarded 
for the Drainage Improvements, the City shall pay Wal-Mart a total of fifty percent 
(50%) of the construction costs; provided, in no event shall the City's total contribution 
for the Drainage Improvements exceed $350,000.00 (the "Drainage Improvements 
Contribution"). By accepting the Drainage Contribution, Wal-Mart agrees to undertake 
and complete the Drainage Improvements to be completed no later than eighteen (18) 
months from bid acceptance. The City shall accept the Drainage Improvements as a 
public drainage way after completion of the Drainage Improvements, subject to Wal-Mart 
providing the inspection and testing reports as indicated in the City standard 

Springdale (Bim Springs), Arkansas #4108-00 
22S7\l S362\Cost Sharing AgreQDent 07 

2 

QO 
~ 



specifications as well as a signed and sealed document from the engineer of record stating 
that the improvements were completed in accordance with the specifications. The 
construction contractor shall also provide a twelve (12) month warranty and a 
maintenance bond, in favor of the City, covering the total cost of the improvements from 
the construction contractor. After reviewing and accepting this documentation, the City 
agrees to look only to the construction contractor- and not to Wal-Mart- for future 
maintenance of the Drainage Improvements, and to release and hold Wal-Mart harmless 
from any injuries or death on, or future maintenance obligations of, the Improvements. 

4. Design Expenses and Off-Site Drainage Easement Acquisition. Wal-Mart shall be 
responsible for all design costs associated with the Improvements. The City shall be 
responsible for all costs associated with the acquisition of off-site drainage easements 
required for the Improvements. 

5. Notices. All notices and other communications required or permitted to be given 
hereunder shall be in writing and shall be mailed by certified or registered mail, postage 
prepaid, or by Federal Express, Airborne Express, or similar overnight delivery service, 
addressed as follows: 

Ifto Wal-Mart: Ifto CitvofSpringdale. Arkansas: 
Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust 
Store #85202 
2001 SE lOth Street 
Mail Stop 0550 
Bentonville, AR 72716-0550 
Attention: Real Estate Manager-AR 
(Tim Scott) 

With Copy To: With Copy To: 
Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust 
Store #85202 
2001 SE lOth Street 
Mail Stop 0550 
Bentonville, AR 72716-0550 
Attention: Legal Department (John 
Okwubanego, Esq.) 

With Additional Copy To: 
Quattlebaum, Grooms, 

Tull & Burrow PLLC 
111 Center Street, Suite 1900 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 
Attention: J. CliffMcKinney, Esq. 

SprinidaJc (Elm Springs), Arkansas #4108..()() 
2257\1 5362\Cost Sharing Agreement 07 

3 

0\ 
"'t' 



6. Modification. No modification of this Agreement shall be valid or binding unless such 
modification is in writing, duly dated and signed by all parties. There are no oral 
agreements between the parties. 

7. No Joint Venture/Partnership. This Agreement does not create any obligation or 
relationship such as a partnership, joint venture or other similar legal relationship under 
the laws of any state or the federal government. Any correspondence or other references 
to "partners" or other similar terms will not be deemed to alter, amend or change the 
relationship between the parties hereto unless there is a formal written agreement 
specifically detailing the rights, liabilities and obligations of the parties as to a new, 
specifically defined legal relationship. 

8. Binding Effect. It is mutually understood and specifically agreed that this Agreement is 
binding upon the respective successors and assigns of the parties hereto. 

9. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts each of 
which in the aggregate shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

10. No Wal·Mart Covenant. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein it 
is expressly agreed that nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed to contain 
a covenant, either express or implied, to either commence the operation of a business or 
thereafter continuously operate a business by Wal-Mart on the Wal-Mart Tract. The City 
recognizes and agrees that Wal-Mart may, at Wal-Mart's sole discretion and at any time 
during the term of this Agreement, decide not to construct or open a business on the W al
Mart Tract or cease the operation of its business on the W al-Mart Tract; and the City 
hereby waives any legal action for damages or for equitable relief which might be 
available to the City because of such decision not to construct or open a business on the 
Wal-Mart Tract or because of such cessation ofbusiness activity by Wal-Mart. 

WAL·MART IS UNDER NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD, OPEN OR OPERATE 
ANY RETAIL FACll..ITY ON THE WAL·MART TRACT. CITY 
ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT THE IMPROVEMENTS MAY BE 
CONSTRUCTED (WITH CITY PAYING . THE CITY'S SHARE), AND WAL· 
MART MAY ELECT TO NEVER DEVELOP THE W AL-MART TRACT IN ANY 
WAY. CITY ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT IT IS NOT RELYING IN 
ANY WAY ON THE POSSIBILITY OF W AL-MART'S FUTURE 
DEVELOPMENT OF THE WAL·MART TRACT (OR RELYING ON ANY 
ACTUAL OR ALLEGED PROMISES BY W AL-MART OR ITS AGENTS). 
THERE ARE NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED COVENANTS TO EVER BUILD, 
OPEN OR OPERATE ANY RETAIL FACILITY ON THE WAL-MART TRACT. 
NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, ONCE CONSTRUCTION OF THE 
48TH STREET IMPROVEMENTS COMMENCES, W AL-MART SHALL 
DILIGENTLY CAUSE THE GENERAL CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR TO 
Dll..IGENTLY PROSECUTE CONSTRUCTION OF THE 48TH STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS THROUGH SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION. 

Springdale (Elm Sprinp), Arkansas #4108-00 
2257\1 5362\Cost Sharing AiJ'Cellll:llt 07 

4 

0 
If) 



11. Right of Termination. Wal-Mart and the City hereby acknowledge and agree Wal-Mart 
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement at any time prior to the City paying the 
48th Street Contribution and the Drainage Improvements Contribution and for any reason 
whatsoever, including, but not limited to, W al-Mart's determination that construction or 
operation of a business on the Wal-Mart Tract is not feasible. 

[SIGNATURES ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE] 

Springdale {Elm Springs), Arkansas #4108...()0 
2257\15362\Cost Sharing Agreement 07 

5 

~ 
It') 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and 
year first above ·written. 

Springdale (Ebn Springs), Arkansas #4108-00 
2257\1 5362\Cost Sharing Agreement 07 

W AL-MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS 
TRUST, 
a Delaware statutory trust 

By __________ ====== fis 

THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, 
a municipal corporation 

By ________ -====== Its __ _ 

6 

N 
If) 



0 

~ 
0: 

~ 
~ 
C) 

g 

EXHmiTA 

u
t 7-H - ·- / ,/ / 

!7-~7 ////%/ //// -'1 L / / '/ L • ' . ( / / / / // 
' ' / 

/ / ·r··-/ / / / 
/ /// / / ./: I t// ' /< <///)__/ J 1 
l / ' .. · ,-· / L. . ~ 

' / , ' ' .·· / ,..,.__ 
' ' ,_ 

0 
~ 

[ 
ELM SPRINGS ROAD 

springdale (Bbn Springs), Arkansas #41 08-00 
2257\15362\Cost Sharing AgreetnC:Ot 07 

f 

-··-WAl.t1ART f'R(lPeJ{f'{ &QUIC)ARY 

7 

tf') 
\() 



EXHIBITB 
All of the Walmart Tract. Proposed 48th Street, and Outparcels 2, 3. 4 & 7. lying in the 
SW 'A SE 1ft. and the SE ~ SW Y4 of Section 28 and the NE V.. NW V.. and the NW Y.. NE 
~of Section 33, all in Township 18 North~ Range 30 West. Washington County, 
Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at a 1'' Open Top Pipe at the Northwest Comer of the said ~T£ ~ NW V..; 
Thence South 87°16'26" East a distance of338.30 feet to the a found 5/8 .. rebar for the 
Point of Beginning; 

Thence North 01 o 14' 12" East a distance of 332.1 1 feet to a fom1d 5/8" rebar with cap 
(LS 1429); 
Thence South 87° 04' 48" East a distance of 1000.00 feet to a foWld 5/8" rebar; 
Thence North 03° 20' 58" East a distance of 328.73 feet to a found 3/8'' rebar; 
Thence South 87° 17' 101f East a distance of60.00 feet: 
Thence South 03°20'58" West a distance of 330.39 feet: 
Thence South 87° 35' 24" East a distance of394.13 feet to the West Right-of-Way of 
Interstate I-540; 
Thence along said Right-of-Way the following foW' ( 4) cour.ses: 

Thence South 13°16'49" East a distance of 10.19 feet to a 1-1/4" AHTD Alumimun Cap; 
Thence South 11° 05' 281

' East a distance o£299.86 feet 1-114" AIITD Aluminwn Cap: 
Thc:ncc South 09° 16' 04" East a distance of 194.43 feet 1-114" AHTD Aluminwn Cap; 
Thence South 01° 42' 01" West a distance of 164.02 feet; 

Thence leaving said Right-of-Wayt North 87° 35' 24" West a distance of257.50 feet; 
Thence South 02° 24' 36" West a distance of264.50 feet; Thence along a 
cw·ve to the right~ with a length of 191.66 feet, having a radius of280.00 feet. throu_gh a 
central angle of 39° 13' 10'\ and ha~ing a chord which bears South 22° 01' 111

' Westt a 
distance of 187.94 feet; 
Thence South 41° 37' 46" We.st a distance of24.63 feet; 
Thence South 87° 35' 24" East a distance o£272 .85 feet to the aforementioned West 
Right-of. Way; 
Thence along said Right-of-Way. South 13° 24' 30" West a distance of 52.13 feet to a l-
1/4" AHTD Aluminum Cap: 
Thence continuing along said Right-of-Way. South 11° 19' 23" West a distance of 100.04 
feet 

Sprinple (Elm Springs), Arkansas #4108..()() 
22S7\l S362\Cost Sharing Agrea:nent 07 

-CONTINUED-

8 

~ 
II) 



Thc:nce leaving said Right-of-Way, North 87° 35' 24" West a distanc·e of 294.85 feet; 
Thence along a curve to the right. with a length of 34.23 feet. having a radius of 50.00 
feet~ through a central angle of 39° 13' 10 ... and having a chord which bears North 67° 58' 
49" West. a distance of 33.56 feet; 
Thence North 48° 22' 14" West a distance of 26.47 feet: 
Thence South 41 o 37' 46" West a distance of 106.32 feet; Thence along a 
cun~e to the left, with a length of 142.38 feet~ having a radius of 208.00 feet~ through a 
central angle of 39° 13' 10". and having a chord \Vhich bears South 2r 01' 11" West. a 
distance of 139.61 feet; Thence South 02° 24' 36" West a distance of83.54 feet to a 5/8" 
rebar with cap (ESI) at the North Right-of-Way of Elm Springs Road; 

Thence along said Right-of-Way the following four (4) courses; 
1. North 87° 19' 33" West, crossing a 5/8'' rebar with cap (ESI) at a distance of23.82 

feet aud continuing for a total distance of 58.53 feet to a 5/8n rebar \Vith cap 
(ESI); 

2. Thence South 03° 12' 50tl West a distance of 11.75 fe-et to a 518'' rebar with cap 
(ESI); 

3. Thence along a cwve to the right~ with a length of 62.40 feet. having a radius of 
40.00 feet, through a central angle of89°22' 54'', and having a chord which bears 
South 47° 54' 18'' West, a distance of 56.26 feet to a 5/8'' rebar \vith cap (ESI); 

4. Thence North 87°24'15" West a distance of25.3l feet: 

Thence leaving said Right-of-Way Thence along a curve to the left. ""rith a length of 
62.96 feet, having a radius of 40.00 feet. through a central angle of 90°11'09'•" and ha\mg 
a chord which bears North 87°24'15" East~ a distance of 56.66 feet to a tangent line~ 
Thence North 02° 24' 36" East a distance of94.38 feet Thence along a curve to the right~ 
with a length of 140.37 feet. having a radius of292.00 feet. through a central angle of27g 
32' 32'\ and having a chord which bears North 16° 10' 5241 East, a distance of 139.02 feet 
to a non-tangent line; 
Thence North 54° 26' 48" West a distance of 31.07 feet; Thence along a 
curve to the left~ ·with a length of 52.06 feet, ha·ving a radius of90.00 feet, through a 
central angle of 33° 08' 36'\ and having a chord which bears North 71 o 01' 06" West, a 
distance of 51.34 feet; Thence North 87° 35' 24" West a distance of 476.34 feet; 
Thence South 47° 24' 36" West a distance of 27.88 feet; 
Thence South 02° 24' 36" West a distance of288.16 feet to the North Right-of-Way of 
Ehn Springs Road: Thence along said Right-of-Way. North 88° 43' 29" West a distance 
of 57.06 feet to a 5/8 11 rebar with cap (ESI): Thence continuing along said Right-of-Way, 
North 87° 04' 55'• West a distance of22.95 feet; Thence leaving said Right-of-Way. 
North 02° 24' 36" East a distance of 1271.18 feet; Thence North 87° 11' 46" West a 
di~tance of 309.43 feet; to the Point of Beginning~ containing 1,613. 789 Square Feet, or 
37.05 Acres. more or les.~. 

Springdale (Elm Springs), Arkansas #4108· 00 
22S7\l S362\Cost Sharing Agreement 07 

9 

'I) 
'I) 



~ 
0::: 

~ 
lf 
~ 

~ 
0 

EXHIBITC 

NORTH 48TH 
STREET 

ELM SPRINGS ROAD 

Springdale (Elm Springs), ArkansaS #4108-00 
2257\15362\Cost Sharing Agreemell1 07 

10 

~ 
o/ 
"-
:5 

- •·- IJITH STREET IMPROVEMENTS 

\C 
Ill 



EXHJBITD 

__ ._ ..... ..______ ' 

--- ( DEmmON AREA T-
I 
I 

--r-----1' I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

------.Jol 
"'I 
~~ 
~~ .., 

~· I 
NOTE: STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT ROUTE IS I 
SUBJECT TO CHANGE BASED ON NEGOTIATIONS I 
WITH LAND OWNERS. '-- - - _ - -

- - - - - - PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT BOUNDARY 

--·- STORH DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

Springdale (Ehn Springs), Arkmsas #4108-00 
2257\15362\Cost Sharing Agreement 07 

11 

ELM SPRINGS ROAD 

\ 
\ 
\ 

~ 
I f 
~ 

I ., 
I :1 
I 

--' 

r-
'1) 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT FUNDS- MATCH GRANT FUNDS FOR THE 
REPLACEMENT OF RUNWAY APPROACH LIGHTS AT 

THE SPRINGDALE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Airport approach lights were installed 
over twenty years ago, and 

WHEREAS, the approach lights have failed and parts to repair them 
are not available, and 

WHEREAS, the estimated cost to replace the approach lights is 
$300,000, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has applied for a grant from the 
Arkansas Department of Aeronautics for 80°/o of the project cost; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the expenditure of 
$60,000 of Capital Improvement Project Funds is hereby authorized as 
grant matching funds for replacement of the runway approach lights at the 
Springdale Municipal Airport. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of April, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Z&:# -_CQ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

00 
ll'l 



Arkansas Department of Aeronautics 
Attn: John Knight 
2315 Crisp Drive, Hangar #8 
little Rock, AR 72202 

Re: Springdale Municipal Airport 
MALS~F Replacement 

March 29, 2013 

Application for Airport Aid (SAAG 80-20% Match) 

Dear Mr. K~ight 

As you know, the Runway 18 approach at Springdale Municipal 
Airport has utiiiZI8d a MALS-F system for many years. The system 
was ~lnally installed by the airport almost 20 years ago to 
improve low visibility operations on Runway 18. Although the 
system does not improve our published minimums on Runway 18, 
it provides a much needed visual guidance for our downtown 
airport. During night operations, the city lights surrounding the 
airport greatly reduce a pilafs sensitivity to light, making it difficult 
for pilots to see the Runway 18 displaced threshold. The graphic to 
the right shows a pilot's perspective approximately 1 mile north of 
the Runway 18 threshold at night. 

Mayor Doug Sprouse 

201 Spring Street 
Springdale, Arkansas 72764 

(479) 750.8114 
(479) 750.8559 fax 

www.SpringdaleAR.gov 

The airport has been able to maintain the MALS-F for many years, 

~ .. " ... 
~ 

even though the original manufacturer went out of business shortly 
after the system was purchased. However, the system Is now at the 
point where typical maintenance can no longer bring the system into 
service. This project will consist of replacing the existing electrical 
Infrastructure and lights for the MAL8-F. By replacing the electrical 
components of the MALS-F, the airport will be able to utilize newer 
and more reliable technology and will be able to benefit from the 
warranty and service of a newer manufacturar. To reduce construction 
costs, the City has already coordinated with manufacturers to insure 
the existing towers and foundations can be reused with the new 
equipment 

We respectfully request your consideration of this grant for the amount of $240,000. We greatly appreciate 
the assistance you have given the Airport on past projects, and wa look forward to working with you on this 
project as well. Please call me or Adam White of Garver if you have any questions or comments. 

Sincerely, 

Wyman Morgan 
Administrative and Financial Services Director 
City of Springdale 

Atlactlments: ADA Gnmt Application 
Project Budget 
Prcject Layota 
CorreiiC)OI'Idllnce with Paul Bums 
l..8ll8r from Executlw Aviation SeMcea 

c:l'l 
1,() 



State Airport Aid Application -Page 1 

The City/County of Springdale , herein called "Sponsor", hereby makes 
application to the Arkansas Department of Aeronautics for State funds pursuant to Act 733 of 1977, for 
the purpose of aiding in financing a project for the development of a municipal airport located in the city 
of Springdale Arkansas, Washington county. 

Date of Request: March 29,2013 

Name of Airport: Springdale Municipal Aimort 

Name and address of City/County Commission 
sponsoring request: 

Sminedale Aimort Commission 
201 N. St>rin2 Street 
St>rinedale, AR 72764 

Phone Number: 479-750-8114 
Fax Number: 479-750-8559 

Name and address of Engineering Firm 
(if applicable): 

Garver 
2049 E. Jovce Blvd. 
Suite 400 
Favetteville. AR 72703 

Person to Contact about project: 
W\'Dl8ll Morean 
Citv of St>rin2dale 

Phone Number: 479-750-8152 

Cell Number: ~--------
Fax Number: 479-750-8559 

Contact Person: Adam White 

Phone/Fax Number: 479-527-9100 

Describe the work to be accomplished: This proiect will consist of replacing the existing electrical 
infrastructure and lights for the Runway 18 MALS-F at Springdale Municipal Allport. The existing 
MALS-F was purchased by the City of Smingdale almost 20 years ago to inmrove low visibility 
operations on Runway 18. The aimort has been able to maintain the system for many years. even 
though the original manufacturer went out of business shortly after the svstem was purchased. 
However. the system is now at the point where tvt>ical maintenance can no longer bring the system into 
service. By replacing the electrical components of the MALS-F. the airport will be able to utilize newer 
and more reliable technology and will be able to switch to a current manufacturer. To reduce 
construction costs. the Citv has already coordinated with manufacturers to insure the existing towers and 
foundations can be reused with the new eouit>ment. 

State and Local Project Costs: 
Please indicate: 

<> 50-50% Match 

• 80-20% Match 
<> 90-10% Match 

<> 100% 
Total Cost of Project $300,000.00 
Local Share/Funds $60.000.00 
Local Share/In-Kind $0.00 
State Share $240.000.00 

Federal AlP Projects: 

AlP Number:------
<> 95-5% Match 

Total Cost of Project: ------
Federal Share: 
State Share: 
Local Share: 

1-1·12 

c 
\0 



State Airport Aid Application - Page 2 

Provide the information listed below as it applies to your project 

Funding: 

Source of Funds: The City will contribute the matching portion of the project. 

Sourceofm-KmdS~ces: ----~N~/~A~----------------------------------------------------------------

Estimated starting date of project: Immediately after receiving grant approval. 

Estimated completion date of project: ____ .... o"'"c:.;to.;:;;bi'Oier::......:.l...,. 2:w0..,.1=3 ___________ _ 

Project will be for: New Airport Existing Airport 

Is land to be leased or purchased? --~0::... -----------------

Description of land and cost per acre: --~/A~------------------

Provide the Federal AlP Grant Nwnber (if applicable): _______ ......;!;.;:!N~/A~-------------------------

State Legislators for your area: 

State Senator: Jon Woods 

StareRep~sentative: ___ L~es~C~ann~~·n~e ______________________ _ 

7-1-12 

~ 
\Q 



State Airport Aid Application- Page 3 

The sponsor agrees to furnish the Arkansas Department of Aeronautics a c;opy of the legal instrument 
affecting use of the property for an airport. In application for a new landing site or expansion of existing 
facility, the FAA Form 7480-l, Notice of Landing Area Proposal, must be approved by the FAA before 
review for grant can be made by the State. Applications for hangar construction or renovation funds 
must include a signed lease agreement. This agreement must be in compliance with all FAA grant 
assurances. The application must be based on bids and include a calculated return on investment. 

No land, hangars, or buildings purchased with State Grant funds may be sold or disposed of without 
State Aeronautics Commission prior approval. All requests for sale or disposal of property will be 
considered on an individual case basis. No hangar (funded by a grant from the Department of 
Aeronautics) shall be used for non-aviation purposes without State Aeronautics Commission prior 
approval. All requests for non-aviation use will be considered on a case-by-case basis. Failure to 
receive prior approval from A.D.A. concerning land and/or building use could result in the commission 
requesting grant refund from the Sponsor. Additionally, all hgrlbuilding grant applications must include 
proof of insurance coverage. 

No airport accepting State Grant funding may issue an Exclusive Rights lease. 

All applications for navigational aids (such as NDB or ILS) must have FAA site approval before a state 
grant can be approved. 

All Grant applications involving Federal Airport Improvement Program (AlP) funding must be 
accompanied by the approved FAA grant agreement with grant number assigned. 

If this project is approved by the Arkansas Department of Aeronautics, and is accepted by the sponsor, it 
is agreed that all developments and construction shall meet standard FAA construction practices as 
outlined in the specifications of this agreement. Runways, Taxiways, Parking Ramps, etc. shall have a 
base and a thickness that will accommodate the weight of aircraft expected to operate at this airport. 

All grant applicants (City and/or County) are totally responsible for compliance with all Federal. 
State. County. and City laws. Statutes. Ordinances. Rules. Regulations. and Executive Orders 
concerning contracts and purchases for which this grant is approved and issued. 

It is understood and agreed that the sponsor shall start this project immediately upon award of grant. It 
is also agreed that this project shall be completed within one year from the date of acceptance of this 
grant by the Arkansas Department of Aeronautics. Applications for extension will be entertained if 
circumstances beyond the sponsor's control occur. Amendment requests are to be made only under 
extraordinary circumstances. 

Funds will be disbursed according to Department procedures and final inspection of completed project 
(See payment instruction page). Payment ofgra11t fimds are contingent upon the Deea,-tment 's annual 
appropriation. 

IN WTINESS WHEREOF, the sponsor has caused this Application for State Airport Aid to be duly 
executed in its name, this 29 day of March, 2013 . 

Citv of Soriruzdale 
Name of Sponsor 

J1J,.:.,·£bstl·i• o,,,,~,r 
Title 

7·1·12 

~ 
\C 



SPRINGDALE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT 
MALs-F REPLACEMENT 

ENGINEER'S OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST 

ITEM ESTIMATED ESTIMATED 
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
1 Site Preparation_____ - ------- LS 1 $24,250.00--$-24;250])0 
2 LockouVTagout Procedures LS 1 $2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 
3 Existing MALSF lamps and Cable, Removed pElf Light Bar EA 9 $2,000.00 $ 18,000.00 
4 Existing Electrical Junction Structures, Removed EA 7 $1,500.00 _ $ 10,500.00 
5 In pavement MALSF Threshold 10-Light Bar, Installed LS 1 $25,000.00 $ 25,000.00 

6 New MALSF Electrical Equipment, Installed on In pavement EA 1 $4 500 00 $ 4 500 oo 
MALSF S-Light Bar ' . ' . 

7 
New MALSF Electrical Equipment, Installed on Existing 
Frangible MALSF S-Light Bar 

EA 5 

B New MALSF Electrical Equipment with Sequenced Lights, EA 3 
Installed on Existing fntmible MALSF Hight Bar 

$5,500.00 $ 27,500.00 

$7,500.00 $ 22,500.00 

g--Eifsting MALSFEfectnCal Shelter Modifications LS 1 $42,000.00 $ 42,000.00 
10 MALSF Lighting/Power Cable, AWG as Needed LF 8,000 $4.00 $ 32,000.00 
11 No. 6 AWG Solid Counterpoise Wire LF 2,000 $2.00 $ 4,000.00 
12 1-Way 2" Non-encased Duct LF 2,000 $6.50 $ 13,000.00 
13 2-Way 4"C Directional Bore LF 200 $100.00 $ 20,000.00 
14 New Electrical Junction Structures EA 7 $1,750.00 $ 12,250.00 
15 Third Pa~ lnsuranoe LS 1 $1 .000.00 $ 1,000.00 

ToTAL ESTtMAt o coNsTRucfloN cosT 1 25i,ooo.oo 

ADMINISTRATION s 2,500.00 

ENGINEERING SERVICES 
Final Design S 16,000.00 
Bidding Services $ 5,000.00 
Construction Support Services $ 17,500.00 
TOTAL ENGINEERING SERVICES $ 38,500.00 

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST s 300,000.00 

PROJECT FUNDING (ADA 10-20 Grant) TOTAL 

ADA(80%) s 240,000.00 
... ·(20%) $ 60 000.00 

[LOTAL PROJECT FUNDING s 300000.00 

~ 
\Q 



! 
( 
" 

1 

! 
l=i 
~~ n 

li" 
~d 

~u 

. ,, 

~ 

.: 1 
,'ri 

... 

' !'>·---.... .... ~ 

\ 

:-. 

.. ' 

.: 

r ~ .. 
r- '. 

') t 
~""l,: ,·· 

(~~:; 
.;. ·-,_:.~~-=( :' 

/ . 

J, . ~ . 
~~ 

,..;,;;; 
.r:l-·;· 

- .• ~:'ifill-' 

:·.~~·· 
~ - · 

•• t 

."\ 

~-· 

... __ 
.)u I 

... 

... 

... 

J 
.,, ! 
l : 

/} !: 
1 ·a : 
· '!_~ .. ,! 

/ ·. ,~ 

;':". J!/ : /~ ... 
I ! .. 

• .0: - ~ . 

( 

i ' 
' .' [.' I ·,/ ' 
!;cf' I 
I . ' : ) I 

l/ 

.. ·~ 

~ ... 

,. 

MALS-F INFRASTRUCTURE 
REPLACEMENT 

FIGURE NUMBER SPRINGDALE MUNICIPAL AIRPORT 
II'IIINOUU. ... IIALN I!PUCIMII!IIT EXHE EXB 
MALJS..F REPLACEMENT 

"!!' 
\Q 



White, Adam T. 

To: Wyman Morgan 
Subject: RE: Springdale RWY 18 MALSF 

From: Paui.Burns@faa.gov [mallto:Paui.Burns@faa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 2:42 PM 
To: Jerry.Chlsm@arkansas.gov 
Cc: Ed.Agnew@faa.gov; wmorgan@springdaleark.org; mitchell.d .nugent@faa.gov 
Subject: Springdale RWY 18 MALSF 

Jerry- I just wanted to followup our phone conversation from earlier today. It is our understanding the Springdale MALSF 
has been inoperable the last few weeks and it is not anticipated the MALSF can be repaired. The airport sponsor asked 
the ADO a few days ago if the installation of a new approach lighting system could be funded under an Airport 
Improvement Program (AlP) grant. Based on a review of FAA Order 5100.38, AlP Handbook, several criteria must be 
met in order to ensure the AlP-eligibility of an ALS. Two of the main criteria elements in the AlP Handbook include: 

-) The ALS must be for a runway that has a precision instrument approach 
-)The ALS must provide a reduction in visibility minimums of at least 1/4 mile 

The Springdale ILS or LOC RWY 18 instrument approach procedure has published minimums of 1 mile when all 
components are operational. However, even with the loss of the MALSF from service, the published minimums for this 
procedure have remained at 1 mile. Therefore, the installation of a new MALSF would not result in a reduction of visibility 
minimums for this instrument approach procedure, and as such, would not be AlP-eligible. If you you would like to 
discuss this further, please give me a call. Thanks. 

Paul Burns ARIOK Airports Development Office, ASW-630H (817) 222-5648 

1 

ll'l 
ID 



·' ' ·.·~l' I r 
,' ~4 . _ .. • • .:· 

.; 

·.1~ .~. ,....,!' 
/ 

·- •• :.~ ~- ; ~. . ,_: · lo) 
-? ·1 •:--...·, . ·-y·- ~·-,1,_.,...,. """'."" ~ I . ..,, . ,. ,,, ·~ : ·· 1 r~ , t \\ 1 :,., 
. I I )-!_I l ' I ' l ' ·, '-f .. 
' --~.. ,L:\..0 '~ ~~ \ v I _.. ... ,\. \; ;. !t..,...t") 

;.\v:-.~:-.T:i·~~.N· SJ.C.Il:<:. ·~-iuis; · 
"'" · ' • ' ,..: ••• • II , . .I- •• ~. o o 

March 26, 2013 

Cfty of Springdale, AR 
Attn: Wyman Morgan 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 

RE: Springdale Municipal Airport 
MAL.S-F O~ration 

Dear Mr. Morgan: 

!t has come to our attention that the MALS-F on Runway 16 is no ionger in operation et the 
airport. It al!o appsa;s that the system vlill be out of service until the airport is able to come up 
with ~ \liable fundir.g oJfJon to repair the system. 

I am writing to Jet you know that the MALS-F is a vital component to the Runway 18 approach 
for our company. This system greatly enhances the safety of the approach for our pilots in both 
low visibility and nighttime operations. If this system is not brought back into operation, we 
could see a negative impact in U1e flights in and out of the airport during low visibility conditions 
and throughout 'the night. This really does make the difference on Jmv visibility approaches. 

We appreciate all that the City and the Airport Commission have dol'!e and continue to do for 
our airport. We have enjoyed workin~ with you in the past, and are willing to do whatever we 
can in order to get the MALS-F system up end running as soon ae possible. 

Respectfully; 

~ 
"Myers, Director of Operations 
Executive Aviation Services, LLC 

OuR SrtRVICE ExceEDS YouR 1EXPEC1ii.TJONS 

P.O. Box u .. ~ 0 RO\ll!l<.'l, AKKA.NSJ\S 72757 a 0ft'tcJ1: PtJONt:: 479-251 ~ 1998 ' MOJUJ .F. PHtl~E: ..$71J-9M.- j 80S 

\D 
\D 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE 
OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 622 PARK STREET, 

SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

WHEREAS, this acquisition of this property, consisting of approximately 
0.2 acres, is needed for construction of the trail system and the construction of a 
street round-about, and 

WHEREAS, the property has been appraised for $60,000, and 

WHEREAS, the owner has agreed sell this property for the appraised 
value; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized 
to execute all documents necessary for the acquisition of and tender payment 
from the Capital Improvement Fund for approximately 0.2 acres located at the 
east 622 Park Street in Springdale, with a total purchase price of$ 60,000. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ath day of April, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

r
\C 



~ 
Real Estate Appraisers- Consultants 

3739 N. Steele Blvd, Suite 140, Fagtteville, AR 72703 • 479-521-6313 • Fax: 479-521-6315 • www.reedaperaisal.biz 

Tom Reed, MAl • Barbara Rhoads • Shannon Mueller • Brian Kenworthy • Katie Hampton 

March 18, 2013 

City of Springdale 
Attn: Patsy Christie 
201 North Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 

RE: 622 Park Street, Springdale, Arkansas; Washington County 

Dear Mrs. Christie: 

In compliance with your request and for the purpose of estimating the market value of the above 
captioned property, I hereby certify that I have made a survey of matters pertinent to the 
·estimation of its value. 

I further certify that I have no interest, present or contemplated, in the property appraised and 
that my fee was not con~ent upon the value estimate reported. 

The following report contains data gathered in my investigation, information from my files and 
shows the method of appraisal. This report is presented in a Restricted Use Format. Some of the 
supporting documentation is retained in the appraisal file. 

Based upon an analysis of relevant data and contingent upon the Assumptions And Limiting 
Conditions which follow and appear later in this report, it is my opinion the market value of the 
fee simple estate of the subject property, as of March 11, 2013, was: 

SIXTY THOUSAND DOLLARS 
($60,000) 

The preceding value estimate reflects terms equivalent to cash to the owner and represents that 
for real property only. No personal property has been included in this valuation. 

2 

QC 
\C) 



The following Extraordinary Assumptions are utilized in this report: 

1. Subject and. adjacent properties are in compliance with all applicable EPA 
regulations; 

2. Subject building and land sizes are approximately as indicated in this report. 

If either, or both of the Extraordinary Assumptions prove to be untrue, the preceding 
value estimate could be influenced. 

Additional Assumptions and Limiting Conditions appear later in the report. 

The estimated exposure time for the subject property is one year or less. 

Shannon Mueller, CG2302 
REED & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

,,,,,1111111rrr 
,,,''~t.S. '-PP8.A~111,1 ~ .. ~~~tt\1"tflCAlt~1t;1 

$4!fi: ,. •• ••• •• •./o ... , ~ '10;'~· • "41 ~ ~ ~ .. • s:Tf>..\€. ··.~ -::.. 
::: .... ·~ ~ 
§ ~= c£R1\f\~O ·~~ ~ 
:; ::>: Gc .. 'E.~\.. : § "' . ,~,... . -,., • '${1- • .. ~ . . :;: ~ •• cGZ :,_;: ~ • • !?' .. 

"; ~~ ••••• ~ ... • -.v' $ .,,. ,~ .->.; .:-.,,,1. "NNON ~~~ ...... ~ 
1111111 I Ill ttl\\\\'\~" 

3 

0\ 
\C 



PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

The subject property is located along the west side of Park Street, one site north of the northwest 
comer of Caudle Avenue and Park Street in the Northeast Quadrant of Springdale, Arkansas. 
The physical address of the property is 622 Park Street, Springdale, AR 72764. 

The U.S. Census Bureau's 2010 population of Springdale was indicated to be 69,797±. Lowell 
(2010 Pop. 7,327±) is situated a short distance north of Springdale and immediately adjacent to 
the south of Rogers (2010 Pop. 7,327±). The small community of Bethel Heights (2010 Pop. 
1,754) is situated between Springdale and Lowell. The majority of Springdale is located within 
Washington County; however, the northern part of this city extends into Benton County. Lowell 
and Rogers are both situated in Benton County. The indicated 2010 populations of Benton and 
Washington Counties were 221,339± and 203,065±, respectively. 

Market Area 

Market Area is defined as follows: 

"The geographic or locational delineation of the market for a specific category of real estate, i.e., 
the area in which alternative, similar properties effectively compete with the subject property in 
the minds of probable, potential purchasers and users. "3 

The Market Area consists of an area lying east of Gutensohn Street, south of Backus/Sanders 
Avenue, west of Old Missouri Road, and north of West Sunset Avenue. The Market Area 
appears to be over 75% developed, with a reasonably high occupancy rate. An extension of the 
Market Area to the west would be to Interstate 540. 

The Market Area is composed of residential, commercial, and special-purpose uses. 
Commercial uses are primarily along U.S. 71B, West Huntsville Avenue/Elm Springs Road, 
and West Sunset Avenue; some commercial uses also along Gutensohn Road and Backus 
A venue. Property uses along Huntsville have been in transition from residential to commercial; 
however, there is still a significant amount of residential properties in the Market Area The 
majority of residential uses can be found along secondary roadways. Newer professional and 
medical offices along the south side of Huntsville Road, west of Gutensohn Road, were noted 
along with a Family Dollar store. Downtown Springdale is located in the eastern part of the 
Market Area along Emma Avenue. 

Property uses in close proximity to subject include: A convenience store to the south; residential 
uses to the west; Park Street Laundry across Park Street to the east; and, Estrella Boutique to the 
north. Residential uses are located further to the north, and across Park Street to the southeast. 

The major east-west traffic arteries in the Market Area are West Sunset Avenue and Huntsville 
A venue. It should be noted that Huntsville A venue makes a ''jog'' to the north in the west part 
of the Market Area. This "jog" is known as White Road. The portion of road west ofthe "jog" 
is known as Elm Springs Road. Elm Springs Road intersects 1-540 a short distance west of the 
Market Area. West Sunset Avenue is also a major east-west traffic corridor traversing the 

-1 Appraua/ lnstihlte, The DlctiOfiQT)' of kal Estate Appraisal- Fourth Edition, {Chicago: Appraisal lmtihlte, 2002), P. 174-175. 

19 

= I' 



Northwest Arkansas Area and provides access to 1-540. U.S. Highway 71B is a major north
south traffic corridor traversing the Northwest Arkansas Area. U.S. Highway 412 is located a 
short distance south of the Market Area. 

Utilities available in the Market Area include electricity, telephone service, natural gas, public 
water and sewer, and cable television. · 

The topography of the Market Area is undulating to gently rolling/sloping, for the most part. 
Soil and subsoil conditions, for the most part, are not generally considered adverse to building 
construction. Overall, drainage is considered adequate for most of the Market Area, however 
Spring Creek does run through a portion of the Market Area. 

The Market Area remains in the growth stage of its life cycle; however, growth has slowed 
significantly since the late 2006/early 2007 time period. The Northwest Arkansas real estate 
market is currently in a correction. This is due to oversupply issues, which have been prolonged 
by slow improvement in overall economic conditions. It should be noted there are some signs 
of improvement in the overall economic conditions. Overall, total non-farm employment in the 
Fayetteville-Springdale-Rogers MSA is actually at a higher level as of the effective date of this 
report than the 2006 time period. In addition, the November 2012 unemployment rate 
represents its lowest level since November 2008. This has translated into some 
improvement/stabilization of the single-family residential sector, and significant improvement 
in the multi-family sector; however, the commercial sector is still lagging and the correction 
period is expected to last well into 2013, and possibly beyond. The Market Area is well-located 
and is considered to have good market appeal. The overall outlook for the Market Area is 
positive. 

Subject Property 

The size of the subject site is estimated to be approximately 8,805 ± square feet (SF), or .20± 
acre. The site is near rectangular in shape. The topography is undulating to gently sloping. 

Soil and subsoil conditions are not believed adverse to building construction; however, a soil test 
report on the site has not been examined. The subject property does not appear to be located 
with the 100-Year Flood Zone. Please see the Flood Zone Map which appears in the Addenda. 

Utilities available to the subject site include electricity, telephone service, natural gas, cable, 
T.V., public sewer, and public water. No adverse easements or encroachments were noted on the 
inspection. 

Subject site is zoned C-1, Neighborhood Commercial. 

The site is currently improved with a 2,336± square foot retail building, and related 
improvements. It should be noted that Assessment Records reflect a building size of2,352± SF. 
The building represents Class "D" construction, with brick veneer and dryvit exterior. The front 
of the building includes a brick face. The foundation is a crawl space. The roof cover is 
composition shingle. Interior finish consists of acoustical suspension ceilings, wood paneling, 

20 

~ 
t--



wood and vinyl flooring. It should be noted that the wood subfloor was exposed in some areas 
of the building. The building includes central heat and air, 1 bathroom, and a 146± square foot 
canopy overhang on the east side of the building. 

The building is considered to be in fair condition. Assessment Records indicate the building was 
constructed in 1954. Functional obsolescence is indicated in layout and design when compared 
to newer structures. External obsolescence is indicated due to present market conditions. In my 
opinion, the effective age of the building is 40± years and the remaining economic life is 10± 
years. It should be noted that the functional and external obsolescence is reflected in the effective 
age. 

Additional improvements include: 7 asphalt parking spaces; landscaping, chain-link fencing, 
signage, lighting, concrete sidewalk; etc. 

A copy of the tax assessment records pertaining to the subject property is presented in the 
Addendum of this report. The estimated 2012 property tax is $940.12. The 2012 tax is due by 
October 15,2013. The property was appraised for tax purposes in 2010 at $90,050. 

The subject property is located within the Springdale Public School District. 

21 

M 
t--



1-9 Verification Policy 

In order to assure the City of Springdale hires employees that are legally eligible to work 
in the United States, the Human Resources Department will follow Federal Guidelines as 
outlined in the "Employment Eligibility Verification" Form from the U.S. Department of 
Homeland Security, otherwise known as the 1·9 Form. This form will be completed by 
employees on a post job offer basis and must be completed no later than the first day of 
employment. All "Acceptable Documents'' will be photocopied and attached to the 1·9 
Form completed by the employee. The Human Resources Department will verify the 
authenticity of the documents presented by the employee by using "E-Verify'' which is an 
online system operated jointly by the U.S. Department of Human Services and the Social 
Security Admjujstration to insure that the City does not employ undocumented workers. 
The 1·9 Form and the attached documentation will be placed in a I-9 file with all other 
City employees' information. When an employee leaves employment the 1-9 information 
will be pulled and placed in the Employee's Personnel File. 

Post Offer Pre-employment Background Checks 

Once the final or top candidate(s) are selected for a position, the Human Resources 
Department will contact a company to perform a criminal background check on that 
candidate(s) prior to final selection and prior to a job offer being made to a potential 
employee. In certain positions were the potential employee may be required to handle 
large sums of money a Credit History may also be processed. All criminal background 
documentation and credit history used to make the final selection will be pl8ced in the 
personnel file of the new employee. For purposes of this policy the Fire and Police 
Departments will continue to conduct their own background checks. 

~ 
t--



2013; 

ORDINANCE NO. ---

AN ORDINANCE CALLING FOR A SPECIAL ELECTION 
TO FILL A VACANCY ON THE SPRINGDALE CITY 
COUNCIL; TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Alderman Bobby Stout, Ward 4, Position 1, resigned effective April 1, 

WHEREAS, the laws of the State of Arkansas require that a special election be held to 
fill the vacancy in office; 

WHEREAS, the laws of the State of Arkansas require that the City Council establish the 
date of the special election; 

WHEREAS, the laws of the State of Arkansas require that the City Council establish the 
deadline for filing as an independent candidate for Alderman, Ward 4, Position 1; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: That the date of the special election for the office of Alderman, Ward 4, 
Position 1, Springdale, Arkansas shall be Tuesday, August 13,2013. 

Section 2: That any person desiring to become an independent candidate for the office of 
Alderman, Ward 4, Position 1, Springdale, Arkansas shall not be permitted to file with the 
County Clerk his or her Petition of Nomination prior to May 1, 2013. 

Section 3: That the deadline for any person desiring to become an independent candidate 
for the office of Alderman, Ward 4, Position 1, Springdale, Arkansas, to file his or her Petition of 
Nomination with the County Clerk shall be at noon on June 4, 2013. 

Section 4. That the deadline for drawing ballot position by the County Board of Election 
Commissioners shall be 5:00p.m., June 7, 2013. 

Section S: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&ii-'~ · c;: e .. 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Files\20 13 Ordinances\SpecialElection.Aldmnan.doc 

"!!' 
t--



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF PHASE I 
OF LEGENDARY SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE ARKANSAS, AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 

BE IT KNOWN BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

WHEREAS, there has been duly presented to the City Planning Commission of 
Springdale, Arkansas, a plat of certain lands in the City of Springdale, Benton County, 
Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 

Replat of Lots 218 and 219 in Phase I of Legendary Subdivision to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas. 

AND WHEREAS, said Planning Commission after conducting a public hearing, has 
approved the replat as presented by petitioner, and has approved the dedication of 
streets, rights-of-way and utility easements as shown upon said replat and join with the 
said petitioner in petitioning the City Council to accept the said Replat of Lots 218 and 
219 of Phase I of Legendary Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the replat of Phase I of Legendary Subdivision to 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on the replat approved by the City Planning 
Commission, a copy of which is attached to this Ordinance and made a part hereof as 
though set out herein word for word, be and the same is hereby accepted by the City of 
Springdale, Benton County, Arkansas, and the City hereby accepts for use and benefit 
to the public the dedications contained therein. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and 
approval. 

II') 
r---



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&~~ 
Erhest B. -Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

loC 
t-



T 

1a l I ® I I I ~ N 

*I I G> I ~ I $ I I 

Legendary subdivision 

Lots 218 & 219 

SW corner of Baltic & Blackburn 

rr-



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 
605 NORTH JEFFERSON. 

WHEREAS, Federal Home Loan Mortgage 
Corporation is the owner of certain real property 
situated in Springdale, Washington Com1ty, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 36 in Township 18 North of 
Range 30 West, described as follows: Beginning at a point six hundred seventy-five (675) feet 
West and six hundred eighty-three and twelve hundredths (682.12) feet South of the Northeast 
comer of said forty (40) acre tract; and running thence South fifty (50) feet; thence West three 
hundred and fifteen (315) feet; thence North fifty (50) feet; thence East three hundred and fifteen 
(315) feet to the point ofbeginning. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

605 North Jefferson Street 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-28243-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the uns~ghtly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown on the attached Exhibit 1 : 

$450.00 clean-up costs and $21.11 administrative costs- 605 North Jefferson Street 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown on the attached Exhibit 2; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies: 

1 :\CindyHorlick\20 13 Filcs\20 13 Ordinanccs\4-9-13Licn0rd.doc 

QO 
t---



$471.11~ plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 605 North Jefferson Street~ Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
as described above, and collected accordingly; 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of t 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

C!51-:f .. ~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J :\CindyHorlick\2013 Files\20 13 Ordinances\4-9-I 3Lien0rd.doc 

0'1 
r--



\ 
'~· 

~ 

!Ernest ~. Cate 
City 9lttlmleJ 

'Broote Locthart 
'D'J'Uty City 9lttcmey 

Jonathan t!J. 'Jfe(son 
'D'J'uty City ?lttofl'lj!y 

'T'ayror Sampfes 
'D'J'Ut;J City ~ttorney 

Lyrufa 'BelVedTesi 
Case CQordinator 

Steve '1-fe[ms 
~~tnT 

Cinay ']{orUck 
9tdministratiYe 9\sst. 

Office Of tThe Ci~ ?tttorney 
201 SJri"tJ Strut 

SJri"tJtfa(e, ?lrfansas 72764 

Phone (479) 756-5900 

'FfU. (479) 750-4732 

WWW~11[3dafear .gov 
Writn's !Email: 

tsamplcs@sprin~dalear.gov 

February 20, 2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. 
5000 Plano Parkway 
Carrollton, TX 75010 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 605 North Jefferson 
Street, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 
815-28243-000 

Dear Property Owner: 

On January 3, 2013, notice was posted on property located at 605 North Jefferson 
Street, Springdale, Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. 
Notice was mailed to the owner of record on January 11, 2013, that the City 
intended to seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-
54-903 if the violations were not remedied. The owner received said letter on 
January 16, 2013. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within. seven (7) 
business days. As a result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the 
violations on the property, as is allowed by Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, on or 
about February 8, 2013. As of this date, the total costs incurred and paid by the 
City of Springdale to clean this property are $450.00. I have enclosed an invoice 
evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this 
property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(cX4), 
administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City of 
Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the amount of $5.75 per 
letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before April 2, 2013, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 to detennine the 

~ 
CliO 



amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is entitled for cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, April 9, 2013, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total sum of$456.11, which includes $450.00 for cleaning 
up the property and $6.11 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
TS:ch 

Sincerely, 

.r.J~)c~ 
Taylor Samples 
Deputy City Attorney 

~ 
ge 



Be(fts 
Conljlifltl..., COI .. IMI,......,IIII 

Bill To 

Bellis Lawn & Gardens 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville All 72702 

Code Enforcement/Springdale AR 
107 Spring St 
Springdale, AR 72762 
BobbyN 

,wi'L 
Invoice 

-;-.--,, 7'-~~· ~ 7 .. ~,~~· -----.---.- JJ ·~ I ' ,,, . ' ..... , ... .r\.:.:..'.n··,. .. , ·· .. :··~··· 'o·'··· ····' .... , ....... r-: ....... Ji·~· .. 
. ~:. ~i· .~~:ti4'a~::;·j:· :.:.: ··:· .. ·: · ~~:::·. :·:.;;· .,;f;i).:':t1~~~~rr··~ · .. : 

111912013 21912013 444. 

bellis_lawns@c:o~C.nrst 

D Please check bo11 ifaddress it~ incom:cl <•t' lw changed, and in..Sie~&e cnanp(s) 
on ~vet'lt 11id~. (aat.n.c:e Due j $4SO.o0 
New c-/l'l&illldd..._11inter het~: .. - .. - ... -.·-·-·-

~-~~-~-~~--~--~~-~~~--~-~---~~-~~~-~~~---~---~w~-~-~~~~----~--~--~ 
Bellis Lawn &: Gardens 
POBOX406 
PayettcviUe AR 72702 

PLEAS£ Dlff'ACH AND RB'l'URN TOP I'ORTION WITI 1 YOUR PA YMEN't'. 

~ 
0'0 •,, • 0 f~\'l'- .. -,::·.f .. ··:: ~~ ~Z:I :·::• :-~ • 0 0 0

:, I:: i: , ~~,· ': .. ·~·· ~':( '7 ' , ... ,p.Q.,N~:;;:' ,/ •, •' .:r.~·i,·'( ,,, . . ,,~1.m···:. I \/! •,,,.. p ... ~ .. 
·ll••' ~~~~·,·:' ~ .. ·~'• ' • .~,', • I 

1

1
\ •,;, 1 :•,,•,.•, ~~·,~, '.J.',,••, .. ~~~~ .. ,,~~· , '•

1 
:,,,'' 

Net 10 

:::.:;~~:<.:1:;·./·,7~··~.:, .. , .. ·'<;.: •. · ~\,:,.,::'·'~~*~··•):::~~iii~·;·~x 
Haul Off l·h~ul Off- 60S Jeff'en\On St Springda.le A.R- I 450.00 21812013 450.00 

Tr nsaction ~ j 
D te _ 
A co-u-nt-#.---;-:1 o-:-1 ~-or-~1-.-~,-:-n-. -7 D-.-3 ~r ----J 

Pr ject #---:-:-:-:-:---------1 
fn oice #-:--:-'~..:....~!-' ------~ 
A ount de &,:J f ""},H,.~ • ., Jt. f, 
D cription __ ~:.:....:... 1/ 

Ar:fJroved By na f,f I 
z /11 I) 

There will be a S 1 S charge for l!ll returned checks. 10% 
interest will be assessed on aU unpaid balances after 45 
days. For billina inquiries: 4 79'· 790-7607 

~e 39'-'d 8Z:tl1l ~!"lT~-In 'li'':II"I':I.J 

' ...-----....~. ~ ~~J .--~ . ' ' ' ' ,.. ,, 
'l't~(. ' : ',' I:;,' ·. '',',:,. ", • · . , . '; ·:· .. : :: ,' ' •.' $4~,i)O. •' 

. I I: . .. I : i ' r" I . ~ . t 1'1 I r J -·:.c·: 'I . :f.' I . . • ... I . ·~ 
P .. ·, ... :~~~~.~~ .. ::: ·.; :.·. : ... :s:;::;,;;- ._.,'";:;~ .. :·. ~,. ~: ··.:: .. ~,.~~~~~·. ·:.· '',' •' :''· .~: .. :' ,;. :, "", .... s.~~·.:::· 

.a.~~-·""-. ...:··· .·· · ·· · ·· .. : .. · ..... ,·.· 1,.~ftnll ·· 
u~""...,~·~~··: .. · .. ·. : · .. ·~ .:,. ... · .... · ""y:""'. · 

• I 1 °1 J 1 "j: ., / 
0 

', ~ 
0 

1 
0 

, , I I I 11 • 1 I 0 \ 

M 
QC 



•- Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 41fRestrictecl Delivery Is desii\Kt. 

R Print your name and addrass on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• A•h this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

-----------
Federal Home "LOan Mortgage Corp. 
5000 Plano Parktfay 
Carrollton, TX 75010 

A. Signature 

X ?,.,,...,. 
B. Received 

D. Is deliYely address dlffaant frtJin ltBm 
lf YES, enter delivery sddrass below: [J No 

P. Expreaa Mall 
~ Return Receipt for Merchandise 
cc.o.o. 
(&ba Fee) [J Yes 

2. Article Number 
(T'rimsfert'IWn aenl/ce.label) 

7011 1570 0000 8219 6697 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102686-02-M-1540 

~ 
QC 


	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  APRIL 9, 2013
	6.  Minutes from March 26th, 2013
	8.  Reso - Carnival 
	9.  Reso - Land Donation, Karen Morton
	10.  Reso - Street Paving Services for 2013
	11.  Ord - Chapter 98, Signs
	12-A  Reso - Dev Agreement with Wal-Mart
	12-B  Reso - CIP Funds-match grant funds Airport request
	12-C  Reso - Purchase Property at 622 Park St.
	13.  Ord - Special Election
	14.  Ord - Replat of Phase I Legendary Subdivision
	15.  Ord - Clean-up Lien at 605 N. Jefferson



